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 1                                   2:32 o'clock p.m.


                                     April 30, 2021


 2                        -  -  -


 3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I'll call this


 4   meeting to order at 2:32 p.m. on April 30th,


 5   2021, and we can begin with the announcement of


 6   the agenda.


 7               MR. SCHULTZ:  All right.  Well, good


 8   afternoon, everybody.  This is Tim Schultz,


 9   Deputy Director of the ICRC.  As far as the


10   Commission today, we have a number of items.  We


11   have one notice of finding appeal determination


12   to be considered.  We have two motions for a more


13   definite statement for consideration by the


14   Commission today under Old -- those are under Old


15   Business.


16          Under New Business, we have two new NOF


17   appeals to be assigned to Commission members for


18   consideration.  Under Review of ALJ Decisions and


19   Orders, we have a total of ten for consideration


20   and action today, and then under Automatically


21   Confirmed ALJ Decisions, we have six for the


22   Commission's consideration.


23          And then finally, even though there's two
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 1   items in the Election/Training/Other section of


 2   the agenda, the Data Analysis is not yet ready


 3   for the Commission -- to present to the


 4   Commission, but we do have nominations and


 5   elections of the Chair and Vice-Chair, and my


 6   only request is that when we get to that item,


 7   Chair Slash, I do have a couple of very simple


 8   items I want to mention before we move to the


 9   nomination and election.


10               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.


11          Okay.  At this time, I believe we have two


12   separate months of meeting minutes that we have


13   to vote on and approve, and so, I'd like to begin


14   with February and do them in chronological order


15   first.  Is there a motion to approve the


16   February 2021 ICRC Commission meeting minutes?


17               COMM. RAMOS:  So moved, Comm. Ramos.


18               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


19               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second,


20   Comm. Harrington.


21               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


22          Shall we call the roll?


23               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?
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 1               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, here.


 2               MR. SCHULTZ:  I'm sorry; was that an


 3   affirmative?


 4               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Yes, aye.


 5               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?


 6               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.


 7               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?


 8               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Approved.


 9               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?


10               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.


11               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?


12               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.


13               MR. SCHULTZ:  The motion passes,


14   five-zero.


15               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  Now


16   for our second set of minutes -- thank you all


17   for being here.  I appreciate the quorum.  Is


18   there a motion to approve the March 2021 ICRC


19   Commission meeting minutes?


20               COMM. RAMOS:  So moved, Comm. Ramos.


21               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


22          Is there a second?


23               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Second.
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 1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Comm. Tolliver.


 2               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?


 3               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Yes.


 4               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?


 5               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.


 6               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?


 7               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Approve.


 8               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?


 9               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.


10               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?


11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.


12               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,


13   five-zero.


14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


15          And we will now hear the ICRC Director's


16   Report.  Commissioners, I believe we received


17   them via e-mail a couple of days ago.


18               MR. SCHULTZ:  And before I go into


19   that, I do want to make sure -- we did send out a


20   copy of the agency's Annual Report to all of the


21   Commission members.  If you've not received that


22   yet, please just send me an e-mail and we'll


23   resend it, but hopefully you've all received it
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 1   by now.  A little housekeeping item there.


 2               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


 3               MR. SCHULTZ:  So, I'll go through


 4   some of these -- the agency numbers, but I did


 5   invite our Deputy Director of External Affairs,


 6   Mr. Virgil Giles, to present on the External


 7   Affairs activities that we've been doing.  I


 8   always try to go into some of that, but I'm sure


 9   he can do a much better job and provide more


10   detail than I ever could, since that's where he


11   lives.  So, I'll go ahead and get started on my


12   portion, then I'll turn it over to Virgil.


13          So, I did take an opportunity to review


14   some of our numbers from March compared to March


15   of 2020, and we are definitely, I think, moving


16   towards a little more normalization in our


17   operations.  The number of inquiries has gone up,


18   number of inquiries that are drafted has gone up.


19   Our ADR monetary settlement, you can see there,


20   you know, seventy-seven and a half thousand


21   dollars brought in via settlement.  That's


22   compared to 41,000 in March of 2020, just to kind


23   of give you some idea.
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 1          The number of files we're closing is also


 2   going back up.  We closed 29 files in March


 3   of 2020.  We closed 46 in March of this year.


 4   So, I'm glad to say that I think things are kind


 5   of getting back to normal for us, and hopefully


 6   it continues to do so.


 7          One thing I want to point out, because it


 8   is Fair Housing Month and Virgil's going to talk


 9   a little bit about some of the activities and


10   training we did this month for fair housing, we


11   have actually received about a 15 percent


12   increase in the number of fair housing inquiries


13   we received at this point this year compared to


14   this point last year, so I think that our efforts


15   to get the message out and get training out, I


16   think they're being very successful.


17          We've also -- you know, another comparison


18   is we've closed more than 30 percent -- or we've


19   had a 30 percent increase in the number of fair


20   housing investigations that we've closed at this


21   point this year compared to last year.  So, we


22   are -- we're not just getting more inquiries,


23   we're closing and completing more of those
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 1   investigations for fair housing.


 2          And, you know, I don't only focus on a


 3   particular area because it's Fair Housing Month.


 4   I just wanted to note that, that a lot of that,


 5   the stuff that Virgil and his team have been


 6   doing, I think, have shown that they are


 7   effective, and that we are making individuals


 8   aware of their fair housing rights throughout the


 9   state.


10          So, unless there's any questions about the


11   monthly report, I'll go ahead and turn it over to


12   Virgil to talk about some of the External


13   Affairs.


14               MR. GILES:  Thank you, Tim.


15          Excuse me.  As Tim mentioned, April for


16   External Affairs was Fair Housing Month, and we


17   had a host of training -- trainings as well as


18   activities for the month, and I will just go over


19   a real high-level overview, and if you have any


20   questions, I'll take them at the end.


21          One of our big ones was we had a fair


22   housing training with IHCDA on Friday, April 9th,


23   and that training with the whole IHCDA staff as
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 1   well as Board, and they also recorded that event


 2   as well.  We had over a hundred people watch


 3   live, and as I stated, they recorded it as well,


 4   so those who couldn't attend it, they could


 5   record that -- watch that recording; excuse me.


 6          And then on April 12th we had a fair


 7   housing panel, where we partnered with HUD, and


 8   the main speaker, our keynote speaker, was Lon


 9   Meltesen, who is the Regional Director for HUD,


10   and we partnered with IHCDA, where they provided


11   financial resources for those who were having


12   difficulties with their mortgage and rent.


13          And on April 14th, we had an interview


14   with Fox TV 59 as it relates to fair housing, so


15   I will let the Board know when that's going to be


16   posted or airing.  That should be aired within


17   the next two weeks.  They want to do a follow-up


18   interview as well, so we're in a little bit of a


19   holding pattern to see if we can meet their


20   request to do another interview.


21          And on April 10th, we had a radio


22   interview with Harande AM 1310.  That was also


23   fair housing, where we had a claimant come on
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 1   with us as well as someone from the community, a


 2   Mr. D. Ross, and so, he prevented -- he provided;


 3   excuse me -- information on his program as it


 4   relates to fair housing on the east side.


 5          And for the -- and I just wanted to note


 6   for the fair housing panel, we had close to a


 7   hundred people watch that live, and we had 25


 8   people review the recorded taping of the fair


 9   housing panel, virtual fair housing panel that we


10   did with IHCDA and HUD.


11          And as far as social media, we've had a --


12   as Tim mentioned a little bit, we've had just a


13   great presence for the month of March and April,


14   because March was Disability Month and April


15   being Fair Housing Month, and we partnered with


16   the Governor's Council on Disability as well as


17   IHCDA, and so, they shared a lot of our


18   information, so we had a lot -- we had a large


19   following for both of those months and -- as far


20   as them sharing our content.


21          And let's see, make sure I'm not


22   forgetting anything.  No, that's it.  If you have


23   any questions, I'll take them at this time.  If
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 1   not, I'll turn it back over to Tim.  And if you


 2   guys want me to come in the future and if there's


 3   something specific that you want me to report on,


 4   just let me know, and I'll provide that


 5   information for you.  Excuse me.


 6               MR. SCHULTZ:  Virgil, real quickly,


 7   the presentation with HUD, you mentioned that was


 8   recorded, so that's something that anybody can


 9   visit our Web site and review; is that correct?


10               MR. GILES:  Yes, it is on our Web


11   site.  If you go to our main page and go over to


12   the right, and there's a box that says, "Virtual


13   Presentations."  If you click on that, it'll take


14   you right to the presentation.  It's the one at


15   the very top.


16               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you for


17   sharing that.  I have one question.


18               MR. GILES:  Yes.


19               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  And maybe it's


20   not for today, it could be for future meetings,


21   but would love to know the types of questions


22   that you're seeing an abundance of in the


23   community or, you know, virtually in the
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 1   community as you are meeting.  I think that


 2   that's something that we as a Commission have


 3   enjoyed learning more about is the types of


 4   questions and the types of issues that you're


 5   hearing about.  Just anecdotally, it could be


 6   helpful for us to kind of understand that.


 7               MR. GILES:  Okay.  And a lot of those


 8   questions, those come in directly to Tim, and Tim


 9   would share those with us.  Every now and then


10   the community will reach out on social media with


11   questions, but a lot of times they'll come in


12   directly through Tim's area.


13               COMM. BLACKBURN:  And I have a


14   question.


15               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn; sorry.


16               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Yes.  A day or two


17   ago there was a Zoom call to discuss the quality


18   of life issues in Indianapolis and Marion County,


19   which was disrupted with noise and questions and


20   disrespectful comments.  My question to you is


21   whether or not you experienced -- over the period


22   of time you have been doing the virtual convening


23   of citizens, you have experienced anything of
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 1   that nature.


 2               MR. GILES:  Comm. Blackburn, no.  A


 3   lot of our virtual presentations are communicated


 4   one way, so they can't respond verbally.  They


 5   can't really -- they respond with or ask


 6   questions in a virtual chat, and those have been


 7   very professional and respectful.


 8               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Therein is the


 9   solution.  Thank you.


10               MR. SCHULTZ:  Yeah, we've -- many of


11   those virtual sessions are set up in such a way


12   that only people who are designated as a


13   presenter can actually have their camera show up


14   on screen or be able to offer audio response.


15   So, we're always mindful of the -- you know, it's


16   really a security thing more than anything,


17   because you absolutely don't want something to


18   come up that's inappropriate.  But Virgil's


19   team's been really great about setting those up


20   so we don't have to worry about that.


21               MR. GILES:  And even if someone did


22   say something or, you know, provided any type of


23   profanity or anything derogative, we could bind
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 1   those or delete those chats before anyone can see


 2   it --


 3               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Great.


 4               MR. GILES:  -- because the moderator


 5   has to approve it once reaches -- once it's


 6   inputted, she approves it, and once she approves


 7   it, then it's shown.


 8               MR. SCHULTZ:  And if I may, I did


 9   forget to mention one item on my list.  I know


10   that the Commission is always interested to hear


11   about our fair housing testing program.  That has


12   continued to move forward in both the drafting of


13   complaints and investigation, but also our new


14   contract with our vendor for that program, we are


15   starting new testing.


16          I actually had an opportunity to sit in on


17   the training for the individuals who work with


18   the vendor who do the testing.  It was very


19   interesting, you know, the kind of the list of


20   questions they go through, the kind of


21   information they're asking for, and we're just


22   very excited to be able to do another round of


23   testing with that vendor, and, of course, as that


ACCURATE REPORTING OF INDIANA







Page 16


 1   moves forward and we start getting the results


 2   from those testing -- tests, we will convey the


 3   results to the Commission.


 4               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Are there


 5   any other questions from any Commissioners?


 6                     (No response.)


 7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Hearing


 8   none --


 9               MR. SCHULTZ:  Thank you.


10               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  -- thank you for


11   such a thorough presentation, and thanks for --


12               MR. GILES:  You're welcome.


13               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  -- keeping us


14   updated.


15               MR. GILES:  You're welcome.


16               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I feel like the


17   agency report gets deeper in its information at


18   every new approach, and I definitely appreciate


19   that, and I believe it's in line with what this


20   Commission has been asking for over time, and I


21   just commend -- I commend the staff on making it


22   better and better each time, so thank you.


23               MR. GILES:  You're welcome.  And as I
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 1   stated, Chairman Slash, if you want me to come


 2   back monthly, I can, and provide reports.


 3               MR. SCHULTZ:  Well, I want you to


 4   come, Virgil.


 5               MR. GILES:  That's fine.  That's


 6   fine.


 7               MR. SCHULTZ:  I don't want to tell


 8   them what your team is doing.  I want you to tell


 9   them.


10               MR. GILES:  Okay.  That's fine.


11   That's no problem at all.  I'll gladly come back.


12               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


13               MR. GILES:  Thank you.


14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  At this


15   time, we'll move on to Old Business.  I'm glad,


16   again, to have a quorum today.


17          Vice-Chair Ramos, you heard the -- you


18   have a decision on the Coffman versus Castlebury


19   Apartments.  That's HOse20030111.


20               COMM. RAMOS:  Chair Slash, I


21   recommend to uphold the Director's findings of no


22   reasonable and no probable cause.


23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
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 1          Is there a motion?


 2               COMM. BLACKBURN:  I move -- this is


 3   Comm. Blackburn.  I move that we accept the


 4   recommendation of Comm. Ramos.


 5               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


 6          Is there a second?


 7               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second.


 8               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  That's


 9   Comm. Harrington.  Thank you.


10          Shall we call the roll?


11               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?


12               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Comm. Blackburn,


13   aye.


14               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?


15               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye,


16   Comm. Harrington.


17               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?


18               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.


19               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?


20               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.


21               MR. SCHULTZ:  And Chair Slash?


22               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.


23               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,
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 1   five-zero.


 2               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


 3          We have new issues for us today.  We have


 4   a little bit more Old Business.  We have two


 5   motions for a definite statement.  Is there


 6   anything that you'd like to add here prior to us


 7   considering the two cases, Deputy Director


 8   Schultz?


 9               MR. SCHULTZ:  Nothing to add beyond


10   the motions submitted by the respondents.


11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.


12          In the very first case, it's Case


13   No. HOha21030092.  Is there a motion from the


14   Commission?  Here we have an opportunity to make


15   a decision to grant, deny, or to amend, I


16   believe.


17               MR. SCHULTZ:  Modify.


18               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Modify.  Thank


19   you.


20               MR. SCHULTZ:  The -- yes.


21               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  So, in the first


22   case, HOha21030092, is there a motion from any


23   Commissioner?
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 1               COMM. RAMOS:  Comm. Ramos, I


 2   recommend that we approve the motion to provide a


 3   more definitive statement.


 4               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


 5          Is there a second?


 6                     (No response.)


 7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I believe I can


 8   second myself.


 9               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second.


10               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you,


11   Comm. Harrington.


12          Is there any discussion?


13                     (No response.)


14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Hearing


15   none, shall we call the roll?


16               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?


17               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Comm. Blackburn,


18   aye.


19               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?


20               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.


21               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?


22               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.


23               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?
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 1               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.


 2               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?


 3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.


 4               MR. SCHULTZ:  The motion passes,


 5   five-zero.  If I may, there's also a requirement


 6   that the Commission fix the time in which the


 7   Complainant must comply with this motion.


 8               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Yes.  And so,


 9   with that, we tend to give somewhere between 15


10   and 30 days.  This one looks like there's some


11   clarity.  I would like to recommend that it's 30


12   days.  Is there a motion or an amendment to my


13   motion?


14               MR. SCHULTZ:  Point of clarification.


15   Was that a motion to affix 30 days for


16   compliance?


17               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  That's my


18   recommendation.  I was hoping that a Commissioner


19   would choose to move around that somewhere.


20               COMM. RAMOS:  I motion to accept the


21   30-day recommendation.


22               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Is there a --


23               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second.
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 1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  -- second?


 2               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second.


 3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


 4          Is there any discussion?


 5                     (No response.)


 6               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Hearing none,


 7   shall we call the roll?


 8               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?


 9               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.


10               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?


11               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.


12               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?


13               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.


14               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?


15               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.


16               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?


17               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.


18               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,


19   five-zero.  And if I may, before moving on to the


20   next one, if -- it's at the discretion of the


21   moving member of the Commission, but you may move


22   to both accept or -- well, accept a motion for a


23   more definite statement and assign the time
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 1   period to comply at the same time, if you choose.


 2   That's at the discretion of the moving member of


 3   the Commission.


 4               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Vice-Chair Ramos?


 5               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.


 6               MR. SCHULTZ:  No, no, I'm sorry; I


 7   wasn't -- that was not a motion.  That was just


 8   a --


 9               COMM. RAMOS:  Recommendation.


10               MR. SCHULTZ:  That's just point -- I


11   was pointing out that in the future, you can


12   combine both of those items into one motion.


13               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you for the


14   clarity.


15          Okay.  Well, we have one more, so it's a


16   great time for that today.  So, the next motion


17   for a more definite statement is in


18   Case PAra20080737.


19          Is there a motion from a Commissioner?


20               COMM. RAMOS:  Comm. Ramos, I would


21   recommend that we -- motion to approve the


22   definite statement, allowing 30 days' time to


23   receive the updated statement.
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 1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Is there a


 2   second?


 3               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Comm. Blackburn, I


 4   second.


 5               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


 6          Is there any discussion?


 7                     (No response.)


 8               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Seeing none or


 9   hearing none, shall we call the roll?


10               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?


11               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.


12               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?


13               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.


14               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?


15               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.


16               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?


17               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.


18               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?


19               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.


20               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,


21   five-zero.


22               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


23          Okay.  Moving on to New Business, we do
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 1   have two cases to appoint this month, and I'm


 2   going to do as best I can by just looking through


 3   what I see on my screen.  In the case of


 4   Hoff versus Chrysler (FCA US LLC), that is Case


 5   No. EMha19120634, and I will assign that to


 6   Comm. Harrington.


 7          The second case that we have is the case


 8   of Russell versus Hyatt Regency Indianapolis.


 9   That is case PAra20040171, and I'll appoint that


10   to Comm. Tolliver.


11          Okay.  We'll now move to Review of ALJ


12   Decisions and Orders.  Is there any insight


13   provided on these cases today?


14               MR. SCHULTZ:  So, would you like me


15   to read the summary, Chair Slash?


16               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  If you would.


17               MR. SCHULTZ:  Okay.  In the first


18   case, ICRC -- well, I'm not sure if it's really


19   appropriate in my capacity as the Deputy Director


20   to present this case.


21               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.


22               MR. SCHULTZ:  I mean this isn't --


23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Then I'll read
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 1   them, and if we have discussion or concern, we'll


 2   go from there.  So, in the first case, ICRC &


 3   Randolph versus Kinzie Realty Corporation &


 4   Tiberon Trails Apartments, HOha2007020231, the


 5   ALJ dismissed the Indiana Fair Housing Act claim


 6   based on a Notice of Election.  The Indiana Civil


 7   Rights claim remains in the administrative forum.


 8   The objection period in the matter has closed.


 9   The parties have filed a Notice of Waiver for the


10   60 days requirement.


11          At this time, do we need to affirm this,


12   Deputy Director Schultz, affirm, amend or remand?


13               MR. SCHULTZ:  Yes.  These are -- all


14   of these items are up for affirm, remand or


15   vacate.


16               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


17          Is there a motion from the Commission?


18               COMM. HARRINGTON:  This is


19   Comm. Harrington.  I move that we affirm.


20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


21          Is there a second?


22               COMM. TOLLIVER:  I'll second.


23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
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 1          Is there any discussion?


 2                    (No response.)


 3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Shall we


 4   call the roll?


 5               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?


 6               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.


 7               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?


 8               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.


 9               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Jackson?  Oh, I'm


10   sorry.  Comm. Tolliver?


11               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.


12               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?


13               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.


14               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?


15               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.


16               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,


17   five-zero.


18               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


19          The next case looks like an additional


20   piece of that same one, but ICRC & Randolph


21   versus Kinzie Realty Corp. & Tiberon Trails


22   Apartments, HOha2007020231.  The ALJ dismissed


23   the Indiana Civil Rights claim based on the
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 1   Notice of Election.  The objection period in this


 2   matter has closed.


 3          Is there a motion to affirm, amend or


 4   vacate this one?


 5               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Comm. Harrington,


 6   I move to affirm.


 7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


 8          Is there a second?


 9               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Comm. Blackburn, I


10   affirm.


11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  We'll


12   count you as a second.  Thank you.


13          Shall we call the roll?


14               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?


15               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.


16               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?


17               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.


18               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?


19               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.


20               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?


21               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.


22               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?


23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.
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 1               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,


 2   five-zero.


 3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


 4          The next case, ICRC versus Real America


 5   Management, Case HOha19110612.  The ALJ has


 6   dismissed the Indiana Fair Housing Act claim


 7   based on a notice of Election.  The objection


 8   period with this matter has closed.


 9          Is there a motion to affirm, amend or


10   vacate this decision -- I'm sorry -- this


11   dismissal?


12               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Comm. Harrington,


13   I move to affirm the dismissal.


14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


15          Is there a second?


16               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn seconds.


17               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


18          Is there any discussion?


19                     (No response.)


20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Shall we


21   call the roll?


22               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?


23               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.
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 1               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?


 2               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.


 3               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?


 4               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.


 5               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?


 6               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.


 7               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?


 8               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.


 9               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,


10   five-zero.


11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  We're


12   not about, but close to the halfway point here


13   with a lot of these cases.  The ALJ has been


14   busy.  The next one, ICRC versus Gene B. Glick


15   Properties, Case HOha20030148.  The ALJ dismissed


16   the Indiana Fair Housing Act claim based on a


17   Notice of Election.  The objection period on this


18   matter has closed.


19          Is there a motion to affirm, amend or


20   vacate this dismissal?


21               COMM. BLACKBURN:  I move we affirm


22   the dismissal.


23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
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 1          Is there a second?


 2               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second.


 3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


 4          Is there any discussion?


 5                     (No response.)


 6               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Hearing none,


 7   shall we call the roll?


 8               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?


 9               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.


10               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?


11               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.


12               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?


13               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.


14               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?


15               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.


16               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?


17               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.


18               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,


19   five-zero.


20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


21          The next case, Coy versus Phoenix Grading,


22   Incorporated.  That's Case EMse16051200.  The ALJ


23   issued a default order and held a damages


ACCURATE REPORTING OF INDIANA







Page 32


 1   hearing.  The objection period in this matter has


 2   closed.  So, the motion that we'd be looking for


 3   here is one to affirm, amend or vacate the ALJ's


 4   default order here, I believe.


 5          Is there a motion?


 6               COMM. RAMOS:  Motion to affirm,


 7   Ramos.


 8               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


 9          Is there a second?


10               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second.


11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  That


12   was Comm. Harrington.


13          Is there any discussion?


14                     (No response.)


15               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Hearing


16   none, shall we call the roll?


17               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?


18               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.


19               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?


20               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.


21               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?


22               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.


23               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?
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 1               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.


 2               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?


 3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.


 4               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,


 5   five-zero, and I think we're officially at the


 6   halfway point.


 7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  This is a


 8   marathon.  I thank everyone for hanging in there


 9   and for your due diligence and participation here


10   today.


11          The next case is Lester versus Pharmakon


12   Long Term Care Pharmacy, Inc.  The ALJ -- we


13   don't have a case number on this one.  The ALJ


14   issued a default order and held damages -- and


15   held a damages hearing.  The objection period has


16   also closed on this matter.


17          Is there a motion to affirm, amend or


18   vacate the default order?


19               COMM. HARRINGTON:  I move we affirm


20   the order.


21               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Is there a


22   second?


23               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn seconds
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 1   the order.


 2               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


 3          Is there any discussion?


 4               MR. SCHULTZ:  Just a point of


 5   clarification, Chair Slash.  Was that


 6   Comm. Harrington who made the motion?


 7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  It was.


 8               MR. SCHULTZ:  Thank you.


 9               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Hearing no


10   requests for discussion, shall we call the roll?


11               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?


12               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.


13               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?


14               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.


15               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?


16               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.


17               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?


18               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.


19               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?


20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.


21               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,


22   five-zero.


23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
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 1          The next case, ICRC & Pundt versus


 2   Cantwell, and that's Case No. HOra18110597.  The


 3   ALJ dismissed this matter after accepting the


 4   parties' settlement.  The objection period to


 5   this matter has closed.


 6          Is there a motion to affirm, amend or


 7   vacate the dismissal and acception [sic] of the


 8   parties' settlement?


 9               COMM. RAMOS:  Ramos, so moved.


10               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


11          Is there a second?


12               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second.


13               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


14          Is there any discussion?


15                    (No response.)


16               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Hearing none,


17   shall we call the roll?


18               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?


19               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.


20               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?


21               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.


22               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?


23               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.
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 1               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?


 2               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.


 3               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?


 4               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.


 5               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,


 6   five-zero, and a clarification.  Was that


 7   Comm. Harrington who offered the second for the


 8   motion?


 9               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I believe so, and


10   she's nodding her head, so yes.


11               MR. SCHULTZ:  Thank you.


12               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.


13          And the next case, ICRC versus Kinzie


14   Realty Corporation.  That's case HOrt20080264.


15   The ALJ dismissed the Indiana Fair Housing Act


16   claim and Indiana Civil Rights Law claim based on


17   a Notice of Election.  The objection period has


18   pass -- the objection period in this matter has


19   closed.


20          Is there a motion to affirm, amend or


21   vacate this dismissal?


22               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, I move


23   we affirm the dismissal.
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 1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


 2          Is there a second?


 3               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second.


 4               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


 5          Is there any discussion?


 6                     (No response.)


 7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Hearing none,


 8   shall we call the roll?


 9               MR. SCHULTZ:  And I apologize for


10   this, Chair Slash.  Can you confirm who offered


11   the second for the motion?


12               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Comm. Harrington.


13               MR. SCHULTZ:  I apologize,


14   Comm. Harrington.  I know it's you.  We just need


15   to make sure we maintain the record.


16               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Okay.


17               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?


18               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.


19               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?


20               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.


21               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?


22               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.


23               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?
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 1               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.


 2               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?


 3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.


 4               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,


 5   five-zero.


 6               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


 7          The next case is ICRC versus Herman Kittle


 8   Properties, Case No. HOha20060205.  The ALJ


 9   dismissed the Indiana Fair Housing Act claim


10   based on a Notice of Election.  Objection period


11   closes on April 30th, which is today, so no


12   action on this one, and we will -- this one will


13   move to next month, I believe.


14               MR. SCHULTZ:  That is correct.


15               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.


16          So, the next case is ICRC versus


17   Varin/River Point, LLC, and that is case


18   No. HOha15100734.  The ALJ conducted a hearing on


19   the merits and dismissed the matter.  The


20   objection period closes on April 30th, so there's


21   no action today.  We'll see that one next month.


22   And we just made it through that marathon.  Thank


23   you, everyone, for your participation.
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 1          So, the next set of cases that we have, we


 2   do have an AL -- a person from the ALJ's Office


 3   that is present.  Is there anyone who has


 4   anything that they'd like to offer before we move


 5   through this section?


 6               JUDGE ALLEN:  This is Michelle Allen,


 7   with the Office of Administrative Law


 8   Proceedings.  Just a reminder that these are


 9   decisions that typically disposed of a case by


10   agreement of the parties or otherwise didn't need


11   the Commission's approval, so I don't have any


12   specifics in regards to these cases, but if you


13   want me to do any research afterwards, I can


14   follow up with Commission members afterwards.


15               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


16          So, there's no action that is required on


17   these.  Do they need to be read for the record?


18   There's a lengthy amount as well.


19               MR. SCHULTZ:  No, I think the --


20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Objection.


21               MR. SCHULTZ:  -- the agenda serves as


22   part of the record, and to just add on to what


23   was offered, this is part of the standing order
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 1   that the Commission approved last year, where


 2   certain types of dismissals, such as when the


 3   Complainant withdraws or if a settlement is


 4   reached in an early stage in the case, these


 5   are -- the Commission granted OLAP [sic] the


 6   authority to dismiss those without a vote.


 7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  And I


 8   appreciate the clarity and the reminder on our


 9   order that we made last year.  I appreciate that.


10          So, moving on, we have some dates to


11   consider for the remainder of the year.  It was


12   very helpful for Commissioners to chime in on


13   this date, considering we would not have had a


14   quorum yet again in April.  Looking ahead, we've


15   got the dates of May 21st, June 18th, and


16   July 16th.  At this time, is there a Commissioner


17   that has concern or a recommendation for us to


18   consider other dates for those dates?


19               COMM. RAMOS:  Chair Slash,


20   Comm. Ramos.  The 18th of June is a conflict for


21   me.


22               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.


23          Are there other conflicts with June 18th?
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 1               MR. SCHULTZ:  If I may suggest, Chair


 2   Slash --


 3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Uh-huh.


 4               MR. SCHULTZ:  -- this is Tim


 5   Schultz -- if there's a conflict on that date,


 6   the Docket Clerk can follow up with the


 7   Commission members, find out if there's a date


 8   that works for all Commission members in June.


 9   If it ends up that's the only -- that Vice-Chair


10   Ramos is the only one who's unable to participate


11   on the 18th and there's additional conflicts on


12   other dates, we can advise you at that time, and


13   you can make a decision if you want to try to


14   make a change.


15               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I like that.


16   Let's follow that.  It's worked for us before.  I


17   love having this on our agenda so that we can


18   make sure that we're in the clear as we move


19   forward, so we can keep business moving.  So,


20   thank you, and that would be greatly appreciated.


21          Our next item that we have on our agenda


22   today is Election and Training.  So, I believe I


23   turn this over to you at this time, Tim.
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 1               MR. SCHULTZ:  Yes.  Thank you.


 2               COMM. BLACKBURN:  May I --


 3               MR. SCHULTZ:  Oh.


 4               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Oops.


 5               COMM. BLACKBURN:  May I, before you


 6   move on?  July 16th I won't be available.


 7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


 8          So, we should look at both June and July's


 9   dates when we are selecting new dates.


10               MR. SCHULTZ:  Okay.  And I do believe


11   the agency's Docket Clerk is in attendance, and


12   she will be reaching out to Commission members


13   about possible alternative dates.


14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


15               MR. SCHULTZ:  In regards to the


16   nomination and election of Chair and Vice-Chair,


17   we will be conducting this nomination and


18   election process with the following -- just


19   rules, to make sure everybody understands.


20   Especially given that we're in a virtual


21   environment, I thought it might be helpful just


22   to go through some of the basics here.


23          Obviously we'll be doing by voice, not by
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 1   ballot.  Nominations do not require a second.


 2   You can nominate and vote for yourself, and if


 3   there's more than one nomination for a position,


 4   the voting occurs in the order of nomination, and


 5   the first person with the required number of


 6   votes is then elected to that position.


 7          That's not -- I don't want anybody to


 8   think that's just stuff I made up.  That's


 9   Robert's Rules, but I thought it would be helpful


10   to put that out there at the beginning.


11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  We appreciate


12   your transparency.


13               MR. SCHULTZ:  I believe at this time,


14   Chair Slash, you may open the floor to


15   nominations.


16               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Sure.


17          At this time, I will open the floor to


18   nominations by starting and saying it's been an


19   honor and a pleasure to serve in this capacity as


20   Chair of the Indiana Civil Rights Commission for


21   the 2020-2021 year.


22          The floor is open.


23               COMM. HARRINGTON:  This is
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 1   Comm. Harrington.  I nominate Comm. Slash as


 2   Chair.  And do we just do one position at a time?


 3               MR. SCHULTZ:  That would be


 4   recommended.  So, at this time, are there any


 5   additional nominations for the Chair position?


 6                     (No response.)


 7               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash, at this


 8   time, we've received one nomination for the Chair


 9   position, and I do not believe any more


10   nominations are forthcoming.


11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  Would


12   you --


13               MR. SCHULTZ:  Before moving --


14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  -- prefer that we


15   do --


16               MR. SCHULTZ:  -- on to --


17               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Would you prefer


18   that we do both, and then do one vote, or how


19   would --


20               MR. SCHULTZ:  I would rec --


21               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  -- you like to


22   proceed?


23               MR. SCHULTZ:  If I may, I'd recommend
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 1   that we conduct the vote on the nominated


 2   position first, and then move on to the next open


 3   position.


 4               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I will follow


 5   that lead.  Shall we call the roll?


 6               MR. SCHULTZ:  And I'll restate the


 7   nomination.  Comm. Harrington has nominated our


 8   current Chair Slash to be the Chair for the next


 9   year, so that would be, if it's affirmed, it's


10   effective immediately until the annual meeting


11   in 2022.  At this time, I will now call the roll.


12          Comm. Blackburn?


13               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Oh, that's a hearty


14   yes.


15               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?


16               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye -- or affirm.


17               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?


18               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.


19               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?


20               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.


21               MR. SCHULTZ:  And Chair Slash?


22               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.


23               MR. SCHULTZ:  The nomination passes,
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 1   five-zero.  Chair Slash shall continue to be


 2   Chair of the Indiana Civil Rights Commission


 3   immediate -- effective immediately.


 4               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


 5               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Congratulations.


 6               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  It's


 7   an honor, and I look forward to serving with you


 8   all moving forward.


 9          At this time, we'll open the floor to


10   nominations for the office of Vice-Chair.


11               COMM. RAMOS:  I nominate myself.


12   I've enjoyed the position working with the


13   Commission and you, Vice -- or Chair Slash, if


14   it's approved, affirmed and agreeable to the rest


15   of the Commission.


16               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  The floor remains


17   open; however, it seems it's the will that we


18   have a sole nominee.


19               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash, at this


20   time, I recommend closing the floor to


21   nominations.  We have one nomination for the


22   Vice-Chair position, specifically, our current


23   Vice-Chair Ramos.
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 1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  At this


 2   time, we'll close the floor, and we shall call


 3   the roll.


 4               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?


 5               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Yes, yes.


 6               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?


 7               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.


 8               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?


 9               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.


10               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?


11               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.


12               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?


13               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.


14               MR. SCHULTZ:  Nomination passes,


15   five-zero.  Vice-Chair Slash continues to be the


16   Vice-Chair of the Indiana Civil Rights


17   Commission, effective immediately.


18               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I'd like to make


19   a correction to the record.  Vice-Chair Ramos


20   remains the Vice-Chair of the Indiana Civil


21   Rights Commission.


22               MR. SCHULTZ:  Oh, I'm sorry.  What


23   did I say?
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 1               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Slash.


 2               MR. SCHULTZ:  Oh.


 3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  It's late in the


 4   day and there's sun outside.


 5               MR. SCHULTZ:  Yeah.  So, my


 6   apologies.


 7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  At this


 8   time, that closes the nominations -- the


 9   elections for the 2021 year of the Commission.


10          We now -- I believe on our agenda, we have


11   Cause Data Analysis.  Do we need to push that


12   forward, or is there any description for the


13   record?


14               MR. SCHULTZ:  So, for the record,


15   that material is still being prepared.  I


16   apologize to the Commission.  I had hoped to have


17   it ready for today's discussion.  It's my intent


18   to have that material ready for the May


19   Commission meeting.


20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.


21          Okay.  With that being said, are there any


22   announcements?


23                     (No response.)
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 1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Hearing
 2   none, is there anyone here for public comment
 3   today?
 4                     (No response.)
 5               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.
 6               MR. SCHULTZ:  I'm not aware of any
 7   public comment pending at this time.
 8               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.
 9          And so, at this time, we will adjourn the
10   Indiana Civil Rights Commission at 3:19 p.m.
11                        -  -  -
               Thereupon, the proceedings of
12             April 30, 2021 were concluded
                    at 3:20 o'clock p.m.
13                        -  -  -
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
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 1                      CERTIFICATE


 2          I, Lindy L. Meyer, Jr., the undersigned


 3   Court Reporter and Notary Public residing in the


 4   City of Shelbyville, Shelby County, Indiana, do


 5   hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and


 6   correct transcript of the proceedings taken by me
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 1                                  2:32 o'clock p.m.
                                    April 30, 2021
 2                       -  -  -
 3              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: I'll call this
 4  meeting to order at 2:32 p.m. on April 30th,
 5  2021, and we can begin with the announcement of
 6  the agenda.
 7              MR. SCHULTZ: All right.  Well, good
 8  afternoon, everybody.  This is Tim Schultz,
 9  Deputy Director of the ICRC.  As far as the
10  Commission today, we have a number of items.  We
11  have one notice of finding appeal determination
12  to be considered.  We have two motions for a more
13  definite statement for consideration by the
14  Commission today under Old -- those are under Old
15  Business.
16         Under New Business, we have two new NOF
17  appeals to be assigned to Commission members for
18  consideration.  Under Review of ALJ Decisions and
19  Orders, we have a total of ten for consideration
20  and action today, and then under Automatically
21  Confirmed ALJ Decisions, we have six for the
22  Commission's consideration.
23         And then finally, even though there's two
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 1  items in the Election/Training/Other section of
 2  the agenda, the Data Analysis is not yet ready
 3  for the Commission -- to present to the
 4  Commission, but we do have nominations and
 5  elections of the Chair and Vice-Chair, and my
 6  only request is that when we get to that item,
 7  Chair Slash, I do have a couple of very simple
 8  items I want to mention before we move to the
 9  nomination and election.
10              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  Thank you.
11         Okay.  At this time, I believe we have two
12  separate months of meeting minutes that we have
13  to vote on and approve, and so, I'd like to begin
14  with February and do them in chronological order
15  first.  Is there a motion to approve the
16  February 2021 ICRC Commission meeting minutes?
17              COMM. RAMOS: So moved, Comm. Ramos.
18              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
19              COMM. HARRINGTON: Second,
20  Comm. Harrington.
21              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
22         Shall we call the roll?
23              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Blackburn?
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 1              COMM. BLACKBURN: Blackburn, here.
 2              MR. SCHULTZ: I'm sorry; was that an
 3  affirmative?
 4              COMM. BLACKBURN: Yes, aye.
 5              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Harrington?
 6              COMM. HARRINGTON: Aye.
 7              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Tolliver?
 8              COMM. TOLLIVER: Approved.
 9              MR. SCHULTZ: Vice-Chair Ramos?
10              COMM. RAMOS: Aye.
11              MR. SCHULTZ: Chair Slash?
12              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Aye.
13              MR. SCHULTZ: The motion passes,
14  five-zero.
15              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.  Now
16  for our second set of minutes -- thank you all
17  for being here.  I appreciate the quorum.  Is
18  there a motion to approve the March 2021 ICRC
19  Commission meeting minutes?
20              COMM. RAMOS: So moved, Comm. Ramos.
21              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
22         Is there a second?
23              COMM. TOLLIVER: Second.
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 1              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Comm. Tolliver.
 2              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Blackburn?
 3              COMM. BLACKBURN: Yes.
 4              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Harrington?
 5              COMM. HARRINGTON: Aye.
 6              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Tolliver?
 7              COMM. TOLLIVER: Approve.
 8              MR. SCHULTZ: Vice-Chair Ramos?
 9              COMM. RAMOS: Aye.
10              MR. SCHULTZ: Chair Slash?
11              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Aye.
12              MR. SCHULTZ: Motion passes,
13  five-zero.
14              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
15         And we will now hear the ICRC Director's
16  Report.  Commissioners, I believe we received
17  them via e-mail a couple of days ago.
18              MR. SCHULTZ: And before I go into
19  that, I do want to make sure -- we did send out a
20  copy of the agency's Annual Report to all of the
21  Commission members.  If you've not received that
22  yet, please just send me an e-mail and we'll
23  resend it, but hopefully you've all received it
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 1  by now.  A little housekeeping item there.
 2              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
 3              MR. SCHULTZ: So, I'll go through
 4  some of these -- the agency numbers, but I did
 5  invite our Deputy Director of External Affairs,
 6  Mr. Virgil Giles, to present on the External
 7  Affairs activities that we've been doing.  I
 8  always try to go into some of that, but I'm sure
 9  he can do a much better job and provide more
10  detail than I ever could, since that's where he
11  lives.  So, I'll go ahead and get started on my
12  portion, then I'll turn it over to Virgil.
13         So, I did take an opportunity to review
14  some of our numbers from March compared to March
15  of 2020, and we are definitely, I think, moving
16  towards a little more normalization in our
17  operations.  The number of inquiries has gone up,
18  number of inquiries that are drafted has gone up.
19  Our ADR monetary settlement, you can see there,
20  you know, seventy-seven and a half thousand
21  dollars brought in via settlement.  That's
22  compared to 41,000 in March of 2020, just to kind
23  of give you some idea.
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 1         The number of files we're closing is also
 2  going back up.  We closed 29 files in March
 3  of 2020.  We closed 46 in March of this year.
 4  So, I'm glad to say that I think things are kind
 5  of getting back to normal for us, and hopefully
 6  it continues to do so.
 7         One thing I want to point out, because it
 8  is Fair Housing Month and Virgil's going to talk
 9  a little bit about some of the activities and
10  training we did this month for fair housing, we
11  have actually received about a 15 percent
12  increase in the number of fair housing inquiries
13  we received at this point this year compared to
14  this point last year, so I think that our efforts
15  to get the message out and get training out, I
16  think they're being very successful.
17         We've also -- you know, another comparison
18  is we've closed more than 30 percent -- or we've
19  had a 30 percent increase in the number of fair
20  housing investigations that we've closed at this
21  point this year compared to last year.  So, we
22  are -- we're not just getting more inquiries,
23  we're closing and completing more of those
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 1  investigations for fair housing.
 2         And, you know, I don't only focus on a
 3  particular area because it's Fair Housing Month.
 4  I just wanted to note that, that a lot of that,
 5  the stuff that Virgil and his team have been
 6  doing, I think, have shown that they are
 7  effective, and that we are making individuals
 8  aware of their fair housing rights throughout the
 9  state.
10         So, unless there's any questions about the
11  monthly report, I'll go ahead and turn it over to
12  Virgil to talk about some of the External
13  Affairs.
14              MR. GILES: Thank you, Tim.
15         Excuse me.  As Tim mentioned, April for
16  External Affairs was Fair Housing Month, and we
17  had a host of training -- trainings as well as
18  activities for the month, and I will just go over
19  a real high-level overview, and if you have any
20  questions, I'll take them at the end.
21         One of our big ones was we had a fair
22  housing training with IHCDA on Friday, April 9th,
23  and that training with the whole IHCDA staff as
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 1  well as Board, and they also recorded that event
 2  as well.  We had over a hundred people watch
 3  live, and as I stated, they recorded it as well,
 4  so those who couldn't attend it, they could
 5  record that -- watch that recording; excuse me.
 6         And then on April 12th we had a fair
 7  housing panel, where we partnered with HUD, and
 8  the main speaker, our keynote speaker, was Lon
 9  Meltesen, who is the Regional Director for HUD,
10  and we partnered with IHCDA, where they provided
11  financial resources for those who were having
12  difficulties with their mortgage and rent.
13         And on April 14th, we had an interview
14  with Fox TV 59 as it relates to fair housing, so
15  I will let the Board know when that's going to be
16  posted or airing.  That should be aired within
17  the next two weeks.  They want to do a follow-up
18  interview as well, so we're in a little bit of a
19  holding pattern to see if we can meet their
20  request to do another interview.
21         And on April 10th, we had a radio
22  interview with Harande AM 1310.  That was also
23  fair housing, where we had a claimant come on
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 1  with us as well as someone from the community, a
 2  Mr. D. Ross, and so, he prevented -- he provided;
 3  excuse me -- information on his program as it
 4  relates to fair housing on the east side.
 5         And for the -- and I just wanted to note
 6  for the fair housing panel, we had close to a
 7  hundred people watch that live, and we had 25
 8  people review the recorded taping of the fair
 9  housing panel, virtual fair housing panel that we
10  did with IHCDA and HUD.
11         And as far as social media, we've had a --
12  as Tim mentioned a little bit, we've had just a
13  great presence for the month of March and April,
14  because March was Disability Month and April
15  being Fair Housing Month, and we partnered with
16  the Governor's Council on Disability as well as
17  IHCDA, and so, they shared a lot of our
18  information, so we had a lot -- we had a large
19  following for both of those months and -- as far
20  as them sharing our content.
21         And let's see, make sure I'm not
22  forgetting anything.  No, that's it.  If you have
23  any questions, I'll take them at this time.  If
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 1  not, I'll turn it back over to Tim.  And if you
 2  guys want me to come in the future and if there's
 3  something specific that you want me to report on,
 4  just let me know, and I'll provide that
 5  information for you.  Excuse me.
 6              MR. SCHULTZ: Virgil, real quickly,
 7  the presentation with HUD, you mentioned that was
 8  recorded, so that's something that anybody can
 9  visit our Web site and review; is that correct?
10              MR. GILES: Yes, it is on our Web
11  site.  If you go to our main page and go over to
12  the right, and there's a box that says, "Virtual
13  Presentations."  If you click on that, it'll take
14  you right to the presentation.  It's the one at
15  the very top.
16              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you for
17  sharing that.  I have one question.
18              MR. GILES: Yes.
19              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: And maybe it's
20  not for today, it could be for future meetings,
21  but would love to know the types of questions
22  that you're seeing an abundance of in the
23  community or, you know, virtually in the
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 1  community as you are meeting.  I think that
 2  that's something that we as a Commission have
 3  enjoyed learning more about is the types of
 4  questions and the types of issues that you're
 5  hearing about.  Just anecdotally, it could be
 6  helpful for us to kind of understand that.
 7              MR. GILES: Okay.  And a lot of those
 8  questions, those come in directly to Tim, and Tim
 9  would share those with us.  Every now and then
10  the community will reach out on social media with
11  questions, but a lot of times they'll come in
12  directly through Tim's area.
13              COMM. BLACKBURN: And I have a
14  question.
15              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Blackburn; sorry.
16              COMM. BLACKBURN: Yes.  A day or two
17  ago there was a Zoom call to discuss the quality
18  of life issues in Indianapolis and Marion County,
19  which was disrupted with noise and questions and
20  disrespectful comments.  My question to you is
21  whether or not you experienced -- over the period
22  of time you have been doing the virtual convening
23  of citizens, you have experienced anything of
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 1  that nature.
 2              MR. GILES: Comm. Blackburn, no.  A
 3  lot of our virtual presentations are communicated
 4  one way, so they can't respond verbally.  They
 5  can't really -- they respond with or ask
 6  questions in a virtual chat, and those have been
 7  very professional and respectful.
 8              COMM. BLACKBURN: Therein is the
 9  solution.  Thank you.
10              MR. SCHULTZ: Yeah, we've -- many of
11  those virtual sessions are set up in such a way
12  that only people who are designated as a
13  presenter can actually have their camera show up
14  on screen or be able to offer audio response.
15  So, we're always mindful of the -- you know, it's
16  really a security thing more than anything,
17  because you absolutely don't want something to
18  come up that's inappropriate.  But Virgil's
19  team's been really great about setting those up
20  so we don't have to worry about that.
21              MR. GILES: And even if someone did
22  say something or, you know, provided any type of
23  profanity or anything derogative, we could bind
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 1  those or delete those chats before anyone can see
 2  it --
 3              COMM. BLACKBURN: Great.
 4              MR. GILES: -- because the moderator
 5  has to approve it once reaches -- once it's
 6  inputted, she approves it, and once she approves
 7  it, then it's shown.
 8              MR. SCHULTZ: And if I may, I did
 9  forget to mention one item on my list.  I know
10  that the Commission is always interested to hear
11  about our fair housing testing program.  That has
12  continued to move forward in both the drafting of
13  complaints and investigation, but also our new
14  contract with our vendor for that program, we are
15  starting new testing.
16         I actually had an opportunity to sit in on
17  the training for the individuals who work with
18  the vendor who do the testing.  It was very
19  interesting, you know, the kind of the list of
20  questions they go through, the kind of
21  information they're asking for, and we're just
22  very excited to be able to do another round of
23  testing with that vendor, and, of course, as that
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 1  moves forward and we start getting the results
 2  from those testing -- tests, we will convey the
 3  results to the Commission.
 4              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  Are there
 5  any other questions from any Commissioners?
 6                    (No response.)
 7              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  Hearing
 8  none --
 9              MR. SCHULTZ: Thank you.
10              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: -- thank you for
11  such a thorough presentation, and thanks for --
12              MR. GILES: You're welcome.
13              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: -- keeping us
14  updated.
15              MR. GILES: You're welcome.
16              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: I feel like the
17  agency report gets deeper in its information at
18  every new approach, and I definitely appreciate
19  that, and I believe it's in line with what this
20  Commission has been asking for over time, and I
21  just commend -- I commend the staff on making it
22  better and better each time, so thank you.
23              MR. GILES: You're welcome.  And as I
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 1  stated, Chairman Slash, if you want me to come
 2  back monthly, I can, and provide reports.
 3              MR. SCHULTZ: Well, I want you to
 4  come, Virgil.
 5              MR. GILES: That's fine.  That's
 6  fine.
 7              MR. SCHULTZ: I don't want to tell
 8  them what your team is doing.  I want you to tell
 9  them.
10              MR. GILES: Okay.  That's fine.
11  That's no problem at all.  I'll gladly come back.
12              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
13              MR. GILES: Thank you.
14              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  At this
15  time, we'll move on to Old Business.  I'm glad,
16  again, to have a quorum today.
17         Vice-Chair Ramos, you heard the -- you
18  have a decision on the Coffman versus Castlebury
19  Apartments.  That's HOse20030111.
20              COMM. RAMOS: Chair Slash, I
21  recommend to uphold the Director's findings of no
22  reasonable and no probable cause.
23              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
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 1         Is there a motion?
 2              COMM. BLACKBURN: I move -- this is
 3  Comm. Blackburn.  I move that we accept the
 4  recommendation of Comm. Ramos.
 5              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
 6         Is there a second?
 7              COMM. HARRINGTON: Second.
 8              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: That's
 9  Comm. Harrington.  Thank you.
10         Shall we call the roll?
11              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Blackburn?
12              COMM. BLACKBURN: Comm. Blackburn,
13  aye.
14              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Harrington?
15              COMM. HARRINGTON: Aye,
16  Comm. Harrington.
17              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Tolliver?
18              COMM. TOLLIVER: Aye.
19              MR. SCHULTZ: Vice-Chair Ramos?
20              COMM. RAMOS: Aye.
21              MR. SCHULTZ: And Chair Slash?
22              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Aye.
23              MR. SCHULTZ: Motion passes,
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 1  five-zero.
 2              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
 3         We have new issues for us today.  We have
 4  a little bit more Old Business.  We have two
 5  motions for a definite statement.  Is there
 6  anything that you'd like to add here prior to us
 7  considering the two cases, Deputy Director
 8  Schultz?
 9              MR. SCHULTZ: Nothing to add beyond
10  the motions submitted by the respondents.
11              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  Thank you.
12         In the very first case, it's Case
13  No. HOha21030092.  Is there a motion from the
14  Commission?  Here we have an opportunity to make
15  a decision to grant, deny, or to amend, I
16  believe.
17              MR. SCHULTZ: Modify.
18              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Modify.  Thank
19  you.
20              MR. SCHULTZ: The -- yes.
21              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: So, in the first
22  case, HOha21030092, is there a motion from any
23  Commissioner?
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 1              COMM. RAMOS: Comm. Ramos, I
 2  recommend that we approve the motion to provide a
 3  more definitive statement.
 4              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
 5         Is there a second?
 6                    (No response.)
 7              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: I believe I can
 8  second myself.
 9              COMM. HARRINGTON: Second.
10              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  Thank you,
11  Comm. Harrington.
12         Is there any discussion?
13                    (No response.)
14              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  Hearing
15  none, shall we call the roll?
16              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Blackburn?
17              COMM. BLACKBURN: Comm. Blackburn,
18  aye.
19              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Harrington?
20              COMM. HARRINGTON: Aye.
21              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Tolliver?
22              COMM. TOLLIVER: Aye.
23              MR. SCHULTZ: Vice-Chair Ramos?
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 1              COMM. RAMOS: Aye.
 2              MR. SCHULTZ: Chair Slash?
 3              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Aye.
 4              MR. SCHULTZ: The motion passes,
 5  five-zero.  If I may, there's also a requirement
 6  that the Commission fix the time in which the
 7  Complainant must comply with this motion.
 8              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Yes.  And so,
 9  with that, we tend to give somewhere between 15
10  and 30 days.  This one looks like there's some
11  clarity.  I would like to recommend that it's 30
12  days.  Is there a motion or an amendment to my
13  motion?
14              MR. SCHULTZ: Point of clarification.
15  Was that a motion to affix 30 days for
16  compliance?
17              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: That's my
18  recommendation.  I was hoping that a Commissioner
19  would choose to move around that somewhere.
20              COMM. RAMOS: I motion to accept the
21  30-day recommendation.
22              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Is there a --
23              COMM. HARRINGTON: Second.
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 1              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: -- second?
 2              COMM. HARRINGTON: Second.
 3              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
 4         Is there any discussion?
 5                    (No response.)
 6              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Hearing none,
 7  shall we call the roll?
 8              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Blackburn?
 9              COMM. BLACKBURN: Blackburn, aye.
10              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Harrington?
11              COMM. HARRINGTON: Aye.
12              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Tolliver?
13              COMM. TOLLIVER: Aye.
14              MR. SCHULTZ: Vice-Chair Ramos?
15              COMM. RAMOS: Aye.
16              MR. SCHULTZ: Chair Slash?
17              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Aye.
18              MR. SCHULTZ: Motion passes,
19  five-zero.  And if I may, before moving on to the
20  next one, if -- it's at the discretion of the
21  moving member of the Commission, but you may move
22  to both accept or -- well, accept a motion for a
23  more definite statement and assign the time
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 1  period to comply at the same time, if you choose.
 2  That's at the discretion of the moving member of
 3  the Commission.
 4              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Vice-Chair Ramos?
 5              COMM. RAMOS: Aye.
 6              MR. SCHULTZ: No, no, I'm sorry; I
 7  wasn't -- that was not a motion.  That was just
 8  a --
 9              COMM. RAMOS: Recommendation.
10              MR. SCHULTZ: That's just point -- I
11  was pointing out that in the future, you can
12  combine both of those items into one motion.
13              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you for the
14  clarity.
15         Okay.  Well, we have one more, so it's a
16  great time for that today.  So, the next motion
17  for a more definite statement is in
18  Case PAra20080737.
19         Is there a motion from a Commissioner?
20              COMM. RAMOS: Comm. Ramos, I would
21  recommend that we -- motion to approve the
22  definite statement, allowing 30 days' time to
23  receive the updated statement.
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 1              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Is there a
 2  second?
 3              COMM. BLACKBURN: Comm. Blackburn, I
 4  second.
 5              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
 6         Is there any discussion?
 7                    (No response.)
 8              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Seeing none or
 9  hearing none, shall we call the roll?
10              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Blackburn?
11              COMM. BLACKBURN: Blackburn, aye.
12              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Harrington?
13              COMM. HARRINGTON: Aye.
14              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Tolliver?
15              COMM. TOLLIVER: Aye.
16              MR. SCHULTZ: Vice-Chair Ramos?
17              COMM. RAMOS: Aye.
18              MR. SCHULTZ: Chair Slash?
19              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Aye.
20              MR. SCHULTZ: Motion passes,
21  five-zero.
22              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
23         Okay.  Moving on to New Business, we do
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 1  have two cases to appoint this month, and I'm
 2  going to do as best I can by just looking through
 3  what I see on my screen.  In the case of
 4  Hoff versus Chrysler (FCA US LLC), that is Case
 5  No. EMha19120634, and I will assign that to
 6  Comm. Harrington.
 7         The second case that we have is the case
 8  of Russell versus Hyatt Regency Indianapolis.
 9  That is case PAra20040171, and I'll appoint that
10  to Comm. Tolliver.
11         Okay.  We'll now move to Review of ALJ
12  Decisions and Orders.  Is there any insight
13  provided on these cases today?
14              MR. SCHULTZ: So, would you like me
15  to read the summary, Chair Slash?
16              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: If you would.
17              MR. SCHULTZ: Okay.  In the first
18  case, ICRC -- well, I'm not sure if it's really
19  appropriate in my capacity as the Deputy Director
20  to present this case.
21              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.
22              MR. SCHULTZ: I mean this isn't --
23              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Then I'll read
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 1  them, and if we have discussion or concern, we'll
 2  go from there.  So, in the first case, ICRC &
 3  Randolph versus Kinzie Realty Corporation &
 4  Tiberon Trails Apartments, HOha2007020231, the
 5  ALJ dismissed the Indiana Fair Housing Act claim
 6  based on a Notice of Election.  The Indiana Civil
 7  Rights claim remains in the administrative forum.
 8  The objection period in the matter has closed.
 9  The parties have filed a Notice of Waiver for the
10  60 days requirement.
11         At this time, do we need to affirm this,
12  Deputy Director Schultz, affirm, amend or remand?
13              MR. SCHULTZ: Yes.  These are -- all
14  of these items are up for affirm, remand or
15  vacate.
16              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
17         Is there a motion from the Commission?
18              COMM. HARRINGTON: This is
19  Comm. Harrington.  I move that we affirm.
20              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
21         Is there a second?
22              COMM. TOLLIVER: I'll second.
23              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
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 1         Is there any discussion?
 2                   (No response.)
 3              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  Shall we
 4  call the roll?
 5              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Blackburn?
 6              COMM. BLACKBURN: Blackburn, aye.
 7              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Harrington?
 8              COMM. HARRINGTON: Aye.
 9              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Jackson?  Oh, I'm
10  sorry.  Comm. Tolliver?
11              COMM. TOLLIVER: Aye.
12              MR. SCHULTZ: Vice-Chair Ramos?
13              COMM. RAMOS: Aye.
14              MR. SCHULTZ: Chair Slash?
15              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Aye.
16              MR. SCHULTZ: Motion passes,
17  five-zero.
18              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
19         The next case looks like an additional
20  piece of that same one, but ICRC & Randolph
21  versus Kinzie Realty Corp. & Tiberon Trails
22  Apartments, HOha2007020231.  The ALJ dismissed
23  the Indiana Civil Rights claim based on the
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 1  Notice of Election.  The objection period in this
 2  matter has closed.
 3         Is there a motion to affirm, amend or
 4  vacate this one?
 5              COMM. HARRINGTON: Comm. Harrington,
 6  I move to affirm.
 7              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
 8         Is there a second?
 9              COMM. BLACKBURN: Comm. Blackburn, I
10  affirm.
11              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.  We'll
12  count you as a second.  Thank you.
13         Shall we call the roll?
14              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Blackburn?
15              COMM. BLACKBURN: Blackburn, aye.
16              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Harrington?
17              COMM. HARRINGTON: Aye.
18              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Tolliver?
19              COMM. TOLLIVER: Aye.
20              MR. SCHULTZ: Vice-Chair Ramos?
21              COMM. RAMOS: Aye.
22              MR. SCHULTZ: Chair Slash?
23              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Aye.
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 1              MR. SCHULTZ: Motion passes,
 2  five-zero.
 3              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
 4         The next case, ICRC versus Real America
 5  Management, Case HOha19110612.  The ALJ has
 6  dismissed the Indiana Fair Housing Act claim
 7  based on a notice of Election.  The objection
 8  period with this matter has closed.
 9         Is there a motion to affirm, amend or
10  vacate this decision -- I'm sorry -- this
11  dismissal?
12              COMM. HARRINGTON: Comm. Harrington,
13  I move to affirm the dismissal.
14              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
15         Is there a second?
16              COMM. BLACKBURN: Blackburn seconds.
17              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
18         Is there any discussion?
19                    (No response.)
20              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  Shall we
21  call the roll?
22              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Blackburn?
23              COMM. BLACKBURN: Blackburn, aye.
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 1              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Harrington?
 2              COMM. HARRINGTON: Aye.
 3              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Tolliver?
 4              COMM. TOLLIVER: Aye.
 5              MR. SCHULTZ: Vice-Chair Ramos?
 6              COMM. RAMOS: Aye.
 7              MR. SCHULTZ: Chair Slash?
 8              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Aye.
 9              MR. SCHULTZ: Motion passes,
10  five-zero.
11              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.  We're
12  not about, but close to the halfway point here
13  with a lot of these cases.  The ALJ has been
14  busy.  The next one, ICRC versus Gene B. Glick
15  Properties, Case HOha20030148.  The ALJ dismissed
16  the Indiana Fair Housing Act claim based on a
17  Notice of Election.  The objection period on this
18  matter has closed.
19         Is there a motion to affirm, amend or
20  vacate this dismissal?
21              COMM. BLACKBURN: I move we affirm
22  the dismissal.
23              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
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 1         Is there a second?
 2              COMM. HARRINGTON: Second.
 3              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
 4         Is there any discussion?
 5                    (No response.)
 6              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Hearing none,
 7  shall we call the roll?
 8              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Blackburn?
 9              COMM. BLACKBURN: Blackburn, aye.
10              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Harrington?
11              COMM. HARRINGTON: Aye.
12              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Tolliver?
13              COMM. TOLLIVER: Aye.
14              MR. SCHULTZ: Vice-Chair Ramos?
15              COMM. RAMOS: Aye.
16              MR. SCHULTZ: Chair Slash?
17              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Aye.
18              MR. SCHULTZ: Motion passes,
19  five-zero.
20              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
21         The next case, Coy versus Phoenix Grading,
22  Incorporated.  That's Case EMse16051200.  The ALJ
23  issued a default order and held a damages
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 1  hearing.  The objection period in this matter has
 2  closed.  So, the motion that we'd be looking for
 3  here is one to affirm, amend or vacate the ALJ's
 4  default order here, I believe.
 5         Is there a motion?
 6              COMM. RAMOS: Motion to affirm,
 7  Ramos.
 8              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
 9         Is there a second?
10              COMM. HARRINGTON: Second.
11              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.  That
12  was Comm. Harrington.
13         Is there any discussion?
14                    (No response.)
15              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  Hearing
16  none, shall we call the roll?
17              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Blackburn?
18              COMM. BLACKBURN: Blackburn, aye.
19              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Harrington?
20              COMM. HARRINGTON: Aye.
21              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Tolliver?
22              COMM. TOLLIVER: Aye.
23              MR. SCHULTZ: Vice-Chair Ramos?
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 1              COMM. RAMOS: Aye.
 2              MR. SCHULTZ: Chair Slash?
 3              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Aye.
 4              MR. SCHULTZ: Motion passes,
 5  five-zero, and I think we're officially at the
 6  halfway point.
 7              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  This is a
 8  marathon.  I thank everyone for hanging in there
 9  and for your due diligence and participation here
10  today.
11         The next case is Lester versus Pharmakon
12  Long Term Care Pharmacy, Inc.  The ALJ -- we
13  don't have a case number on this one.  The ALJ
14  issued a default order and held damages -- and
15  held a damages hearing.  The objection period has
16  also closed on this matter.
17         Is there a motion to affirm, amend or
18  vacate the default order?
19              COMM. HARRINGTON: I move we affirm
20  the order.
21              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Is there a
22  second?
23              COMM. BLACKBURN: Blackburn seconds
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 1  the order.
 2              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
 3         Is there any discussion?
 4              MR. SCHULTZ: Just a point of
 5  clarification, Chair Slash.  Was that
 6  Comm. Harrington who made the motion?
 7              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: It was.
 8              MR. SCHULTZ: Thank you.
 9              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  Hearing no
10  requests for discussion, shall we call the roll?
11              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Blackburn?
12              COMM. BLACKBURN: Blackburn, aye.
13              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Harrington?
14              COMM. HARRINGTON: Aye.
15              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Tolliver?
16              COMM. TOLLIVER: Aye.
17              MR. SCHULTZ: Vice-Chair Ramos?
18              COMM. RAMOS: Aye.
19              MR. SCHULTZ: Chair Slash?
20              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Aye.
21              MR. SCHULTZ: Motion passes,
22  five-zero.
23              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
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 1         The next case, ICRC & Pundt versus
 2  Cantwell, and that's Case No. HOra18110597.  The
 3  ALJ dismissed this matter after accepting the
 4  parties' settlement.  The objection period to
 5  this matter has closed.
 6         Is there a motion to affirm, amend or
 7  vacate the dismissal and acception [sic] of the
 8  parties' settlement?
 9              COMM. RAMOS: Ramos, so moved.
10              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
11         Is there a second?
12              COMM. HARRINGTON: Second.
13              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
14         Is there any discussion?
15                   (No response.)
16              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Hearing none,
17  shall we call the roll?
18              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Blackburn?
19              COMM. BLACKBURN: Blackburn, aye.
20              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Harrington?
21              COMM. HARRINGTON: Aye.
22              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Tolliver?
23              COMM. TOLLIVER: Aye.
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 1              MR. SCHULTZ: Vice-Chair Ramos?
 2              COMM. RAMOS: Aye.
 3              MR. SCHULTZ: Chair Slash?
 4              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Aye.
 5              MR. SCHULTZ: Motion passes,
 6  five-zero, and a clarification.  Was that
 7  Comm. Harrington who offered the second for the
 8  motion?
 9              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: I believe so, and
10  she's nodding her head, so yes.
11              MR. SCHULTZ: Thank you.
12              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.
13         And the next case, ICRC versus Kinzie
14  Realty Corporation.  That's case HOrt20080264.
15  The ALJ dismissed the Indiana Fair Housing Act
16  claim and Indiana Civil Rights Law claim based on
17  a Notice of Election.  The objection period has
18  pass -- the objection period in this matter has
19  closed.
20         Is there a motion to affirm, amend or
21  vacate this dismissal?
22              COMM. BLACKBURN: Blackburn, I move
23  we affirm the dismissal.


Min-U-Script® ACCURATE REPORTING OF INDIANA (9) Pages 33 - 36







INDIANA CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION 
April 30, 2021


Page 37


 1              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
 2         Is there a second?
 3              COMM. HARRINGTON: Second.
 4              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
 5         Is there any discussion?
 6                    (No response.)
 7              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Hearing none,
 8  shall we call the roll?
 9              MR. SCHULTZ: And I apologize for
10  this, Chair Slash.  Can you confirm who offered
11  the second for the motion?
12              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Comm. Harrington.
13              MR. SCHULTZ: I apologize,
14  Comm. Harrington.  I know it's you.  We just need
15  to make sure we maintain the record.
16              COMM. HARRINGTON: Okay.
17              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Blackburn?
18              COMM. BLACKBURN: Blackburn, aye.
19              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Harrington?
20              COMM. HARRINGTON: Aye.
21              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Tolliver?
22              COMM. TOLLIVER: Aye.
23              MR. SCHULTZ: Vice-Chair Ramos?
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 1              COMM. RAMOS: Aye.
 2              MR. SCHULTZ: Chair Slash?
 3              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Aye.
 4              MR. SCHULTZ: Motion passes,
 5  five-zero.
 6              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
 7         The next case is ICRC versus Herman Kittle
 8  Properties, Case No. HOha20060205.  The ALJ
 9  dismissed the Indiana Fair Housing Act claim
10  based on a Notice of Election.  Objection period
11  closes on April 30th, which is today, so no
12  action on this one, and we will -- this one will
13  move to next month, I believe.
14              MR. SCHULTZ: That is correct.
15              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.
16         So, the next case is ICRC versus
17  Varin/River Point, LLC, and that is case
18  No. HOha15100734.  The ALJ conducted a hearing on
19  the merits and dismissed the matter.  The
20  objection period closes on April 30th, so there's
21  no action today.  We'll see that one next month.
22  And we just made it through that marathon.  Thank
23  you, everyone, for your participation.
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 1         So, the next set of cases that we have, we
 2  do have an AL -- a person from the ALJ's Office
 3  that is present.  Is there anyone who has
 4  anything that they'd like to offer before we move
 5  through this section?
 6              JUDGE ALLEN: This is Michelle Allen,
 7  with the Office of Administrative Law
 8  Proceedings.  Just a reminder that these are
 9  decisions that typically disposed of a case by
10  agreement of the parties or otherwise didn't need
11  the Commission's approval, so I don't have any
12  specifics in regards to these cases, but if you
13  want me to do any research afterwards, I can
14  follow up with Commission members afterwards.
15              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
16         So, there's no action that is required on
17  these.  Do they need to be read for the record?
18  There's a lengthy amount as well.
19              MR. SCHULTZ: No, I think the --
20              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Objection.
21              MR. SCHULTZ: -- the agenda serves as
22  part of the record, and to just add on to what
23  was offered, this is part of the standing order
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 1  that the Commission approved last year, where
 2  certain types of dismissals, such as when the
 3  Complainant withdraws or if a settlement is
 4  reached in an early stage in the case, these
 5  are -- the Commission granted OLAP [sic] the
 6  authority to dismiss those without a vote.
 7              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.  And I
 8  appreciate the clarity and the reminder on our
 9  order that we made last year.  I appreciate that.
10         So, moving on, we have some dates to
11  consider for the remainder of the year.  It was
12  very helpful for Commissioners to chime in on
13  this date, considering we would not have had a
14  quorum yet again in April.  Looking ahead, we've
15  got the dates of May 21st, June 18th, and
16  July 16th.  At this time, is there a Commissioner
17  that has concern or a recommendation for us to
18  consider other dates for those dates?
19              COMM. RAMOS: Chair Slash,
20  Comm. Ramos.  The 18th of June is a conflict for
21  me.
22              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.
23         Are there other conflicts with June 18th?
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 1              MR. SCHULTZ: If I may suggest, Chair
 2  Slash --
 3              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Uh-huh.
 4              MR. SCHULTZ: -- this is Tim
 5  Schultz -- if there's a conflict on that date,
 6  the Docket Clerk can follow up with the
 7  Commission members, find out if there's a date
 8  that works for all Commission members in June.
 9  If it ends up that's the only -- that Vice-Chair
10  Ramos is the only one who's unable to participate
11  on the 18th and there's additional conflicts on
12  other dates, we can advise you at that time, and
13  you can make a decision if you want to try to
14  make a change.
15              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: I like that.
16  Let's follow that.  It's worked for us before.  I
17  love having this on our agenda so that we can
18  make sure that we're in the clear as we move
19  forward, so we can keep business moving.  So,
20  thank you, and that would be greatly appreciated.
21         Our next item that we have on our agenda
22  today is Election and Training.  So, I believe I
23  turn this over to you at this time, Tim.
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 1              MR. SCHULTZ: Yes.  Thank you.
 2              COMM. BLACKBURN: May I --
 3              MR. SCHULTZ: Oh.
 4              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Oops.
 5              COMM. BLACKBURN: May I, before you
 6  move on?  July 16th I won't be available.
 7              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
 8         So, we should look at both June and July's
 9  dates when we are selecting new dates.
10              MR. SCHULTZ: Okay.  And I do believe
11  the agency's Docket Clerk is in attendance, and
12  she will be reaching out to Commission members
13  about possible alternative dates.
14              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
15              MR. SCHULTZ: In regards to the
16  nomination and election of Chair and Vice-Chair,
17  we will be conducting this nomination and
18  election process with the following -- just
19  rules, to make sure everybody understands.
20  Especially given that we're in a virtual
21  environment, I thought it might be helpful just
22  to go through some of the basics here.
23         Obviously we'll be doing by voice, not by
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 1  ballot.  Nominations do not require a second.
 2  You can nominate and vote for yourself, and if
 3  there's more than one nomination for a position,
 4  the voting occurs in the order of nomination, and
 5  the first person with the required number of
 6  votes is then elected to that position.
 7         That's not -- I don't want anybody to
 8  think that's just stuff I made up.  That's
 9  Robert's Rules, but I thought it would be helpful
10  to put that out there at the beginning.
11              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: We appreciate
12  your transparency.
13              MR. SCHULTZ: I believe at this time,
14  Chair Slash, you may open the floor to
15  nominations.
16              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Sure.
17         At this time, I will open the floor to
18  nominations by starting and saying it's been an
19  honor and a pleasure to serve in this capacity as
20  Chair of the Indiana Civil Rights Commission for
21  the 2020-2021 year.
22         The floor is open.
23              COMM. HARRINGTON: This is
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 1  Comm. Harrington.  I nominate Comm. Slash as
 2  Chair.  And do we just do one position at a time?
 3              MR. SCHULTZ: That would be
 4  recommended.  So, at this time, are there any
 5  additional nominations for the Chair position?
 6                    (No response.)
 7              MR. SCHULTZ: Chair Slash, at this
 8  time, we've received one nomination for the Chair
 9  position, and I do not believe any more
10  nominations are forthcoming.
11              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.  Would
12  you --
13              MR. SCHULTZ: Before moving --
14              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: -- prefer that we
15  do --
16              MR. SCHULTZ: -- on to --
17              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Would you prefer
18  that we do both, and then do one vote, or how
19  would --
20              MR. SCHULTZ: I would rec --
21              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: -- you like to
22  proceed?
23              MR. SCHULTZ: If I may, I'd recommend
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 1  that we conduct the vote on the nominated
 2  position first, and then move on to the next open
 3  position.
 4              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: I will follow
 5  that lead.  Shall we call the roll?
 6              MR. SCHULTZ: And I'll restate the
 7  nomination.  Comm. Harrington has nominated our
 8  current Chair Slash to be the Chair for the next
 9  year, so that would be, if it's affirmed, it's
10  effective immediately until the annual meeting
11  in 2022.  At this time, I will now call the roll.
12         Comm. Blackburn?
13              COMM. BLACKBURN: Oh, that's a hearty
14  yes.
15              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Harrington?
16              COMM. HARRINGTON: Aye -- or affirm.
17              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Tolliver?
18              COMM. TOLLIVER: Aye.
19              MR. SCHULTZ: Vice-Chair Ramos?
20              COMM. RAMOS: Aye.
21              MR. SCHULTZ: And Chair Slash?
22              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Aye.
23              MR. SCHULTZ: The nomination passes,
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 1  five-zero.  Chair Slash shall continue to be
 2  Chair of the Indiana Civil Rights Commission
 3  immediate -- effective immediately.
 4              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
 5              COMM. TOLLIVER: Congratulations.
 6              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.  It's
 7  an honor, and I look forward to serving with you
 8  all moving forward.
 9         At this time, we'll open the floor to
10  nominations for the office of Vice-Chair.
11              COMM. RAMOS: I nominate myself.
12  I've enjoyed the position working with the
13  Commission and you, Vice -- or Chair Slash, if
14  it's approved, affirmed and agreeable to the rest
15  of the Commission.
16              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: The floor remains
17  open; however, it seems it's the will that we
18  have a sole nominee.
19              MR. SCHULTZ: Chair Slash, at this
20  time, I recommend closing the floor to
21  nominations.  We have one nomination for the
22  Vice-Chair position, specifically, our current
23  Vice-Chair Ramos.
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 1              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  At this
 2  time, we'll close the floor, and we shall call
 3  the roll.
 4              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Blackburn?
 5              COMM. BLACKBURN: Yes, yes.
 6              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Harrington?
 7              COMM. HARRINGTON: Aye.
 8              MR. SCHULTZ: Comm. Tolliver?
 9              COMM. TOLLIVER: Aye.
10              MR. SCHULTZ: Vice-Chair Ramos?
11              COMM. RAMOS: Aye.
12              MR. SCHULTZ: Chair Slash?
13              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Aye.
14              MR. SCHULTZ: Nomination passes,
15  five-zero.  Vice-Chair Slash continues to be the
16  Vice-Chair of the Indiana Civil Rights
17  Commission, effective immediately.
18              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: I'd like to make
19  a correction to the record.  Vice-Chair Ramos
20  remains the Vice-Chair of the Indiana Civil
21  Rights Commission.
22              MR. SCHULTZ: Oh, I'm sorry.  What
23  did I say?
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 1              COMM. TOLLIVER: Slash.
 2              MR. SCHULTZ: Oh.
 3              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: It's late in the
 4  day and there's sun outside.
 5              MR. SCHULTZ: Yeah.  So, my
 6  apologies.
 7              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  At this
 8  time, that closes the nominations -- the
 9  elections for the 2021 year of the Commission.
10         We now -- I believe on our agenda, we have
11  Cause Data Analysis.  Do we need to push that
12  forward, or is there any description for the
13  record?
14              MR. SCHULTZ: So, for the record,
15  that material is still being prepared.  I
16  apologize to the Commission.  I had hoped to have
17  it ready for today's discussion.  It's my intent
18  to have that material ready for the May
19  Commission meeting.
20              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  Thank you.
21         Okay.  With that being said, are there any
22  announcements?
23                    (No response.)
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 1              CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Hearing
   
 2  none, is there anyone here for public comment
   
 3  today?
   
 4                    (No response.)
   
 5              CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.
   
 6              MR. SCHULTZ:  I'm not aware of any
   
 7  public comment pending at this time.
   
 8              CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.
   
 9         And so, at this time, we will adjourn the
   
10  Indiana Civil Rights Commission at 3:19 p.m.
   
11                       -  -  -
              Thereupon, the proceedings of
12            April 30, 2021 were concluded
                   at 3:20 o'clock p.m.
13                       -  -  -
   
14 
   
15 
   
16 
   
17 
   
18 
   
19 
   
20 
   
21 
   
22 
   
23 
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 1                     CERTIFICATE
   
 2         I, Lindy L. Meyer, Jr., the undersigned
   
 3  Court Reporter and Notary Public residing in the
   
 4  City of Shelbyville, Shelby County, Indiana, do
   
 5  hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and
   
 6  correct transcript of the proceedings taken by me
   
 7  on Friday, April 30, 2021 in this matter and
   
 8  transcribed by me.
   
 9 
   
10                       _________________________
   
11                        Lindy L. Meyer, Jr.,
   
12                        Notary Public in and
   
13                        for the State of Indiana.
   
14 
   
15  My Commission expires August 26, 2024.
   
16  Commission No. NP0690003
   
17 
   
18 
   
19 
   
20 
   
21 
   
22 
   
23 
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 1                                   2:32 o'clock p.m.
                                   April 30, 2021


 2                        -  -  -
  


 3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I'll call this
  


 4   meeting to order at 2:32 p.m. on April 30th,
  


 5   2021, and we can begin with the announcement of
  


 6   the agenda.
  


 7               MR. SCHULTZ:  All right.  Well, good
  


 8   afternoon, everybody.  This is Tim Schultz,
  


 9   Deputy Director of the ICRC.  As far as the
  


10   Commission today, we have a number of items.  We
  


11   have one notice of finding appeal determination
  


12   to be considered.  We have two motions for a more
  


13   definite statement for consideration by the
  


14   Commission today under Old -- those are under Old
  


15   Business.
  


16          Under New Business, we have two new NOF
  


17   appeals to be assigned to Commission members for
  


18   consideration.  Under Review of ALJ Decisions and
  


19   Orders, we have a total of ten for consideration
  


20   and action today, and then under Automatically
  


21   Confirmed ALJ Decisions, we have six for the
  


22   Commission's consideration.
  


23          And then finally, even though there's two
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 1   items in the Election/Training/Other section of
  


 2   the agenda, the Data Analysis is not yet ready
  


 3   for the Commission -- to present to the
  


 4   Commission, but we do have nominations and
  


 5   elections of the Chair and Vice-Chair, and my
  


 6   only request is that when we get to that item,
  


 7   Chair Slash, I do have a couple of very simple
  


 8   items I want to mention before we move to the
  


 9   nomination and election.
  


10               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.
  


11          Okay.  At this time, I believe we have two
  


12   separate months of meeting minutes that we have
  


13   to vote on and approve, and so, I'd like to begin
  


14   with February and do them in chronological order
  


15   first.  Is there a motion to approve the
  


16   February 2021 ICRC Commission meeting minutes?
  


17               COMM. RAMOS:  So moved, Comm. Ramos.
  


18               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


19               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second,
  


20   Comm. Harrington.
  


21               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


22          Shall we call the roll?
  


23               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?
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 1               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, here.
  


 2               MR. SCHULTZ:  I'm sorry; was that an
  


 3   affirmative?
  


 4               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Yes, aye.
  


 5               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?
  


 6               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.
  


 7               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?
  


 8               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Approved.
  


 9               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?
  


10               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.
  


11               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?
  


12               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.
  


13               MR. SCHULTZ:  The motion passes,
  


14   five-zero.
  


15               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  Now
  


16   for our second set of minutes -- thank you all
  


17   for being here.  I appreciate the quorum.  Is
  


18   there a motion to approve the March 2021 ICRC
  


19   Commission meeting minutes?
  


20               COMM. RAMOS:  So moved, Comm. Ramos.
  


21               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


22          Is there a second?
  


23               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Second.
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 1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Comm. Tolliver.
  


 2               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?
  


 3               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Yes.
  


 4               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?
  


 5               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.
  


 6               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?
  


 7               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Approve.
  


 8               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?
  


 9               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.
  


10               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?
  


11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.
  


12               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,
  


13   five-zero.
  


14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


15          And we will now hear the ICRC Director's
  


16   Report.  Commissioners, I believe we received
  


17   them via e-mail a couple of days ago.
  


18               MR. SCHULTZ:  And before I go into
  


19   that, I do want to make sure -- we did send out a
  


20   copy of the agency's Annual Report to all of the
  


21   Commission members.  If you've not received that
  


22   yet, please just send me an e-mail and we'll
  


23   resend it, but hopefully you've all received it
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 1   by now.  A little housekeeping item there.
  


 2               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


 3               MR. SCHULTZ:  So, I'll go through
  


 4   some of these -- the agency numbers, but I did
  


 5   invite our Deputy Director of External Affairs,
  


 6   Mr. Virgil Giles, to present on the External
  


 7   Affairs activities that we've been doing.  I
  


 8   always try to go into some of that, but I'm sure
  


 9   he can do a much better job and provide more
  


10   detail than I ever could, since that's where he
  


11   lives.  So, I'll go ahead and get started on my
  


12   portion, then I'll turn it over to Virgil.
  


13          So, I did take an opportunity to review
  


14   some of our numbers from March compared to March
  


15   of 2020, and we are definitely, I think, moving
  


16   towards a little more normalization in our
  


17   operations.  The number of inquiries has gone up,
  


18   number of inquiries that are drafted has gone up.
  


19   Our ADR monetary settlement, you can see there,
  


20   you know, seventy-seven and a half thousand
  


21   dollars brought in via settlement.  That's
  


22   compared to 41,000 in March of 2020, just to kind
  


23   of give you some idea.
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 1          The number of files we're closing is also
  


 2   going back up.  We closed 29 files in March
  


 3   of 2020.  We closed 46 in March of this year.
  


 4   So, I'm glad to say that I think things are kind
  


 5   of getting back to normal for us, and hopefully
  


 6   it continues to do so.
  


 7          One thing I want to point out, because it
  


 8   is Fair Housing Month and Virgil's going to talk
  


 9   a little bit about some of the activities and
  


10   training we did this month for fair housing, we
  


11   have actually received about a 15 percent
  


12   increase in the number of fair housing inquiries
  


13   we received at this point this year compared to
  


14   this point last year, so I think that our efforts
  


15   to get the message out and get training out, I
  


16   think they're being very successful.
  


17          We've also -- you know, another comparison
  


18   is we've closed more than 30 percent -- or we've
  


19   had a 30 percent increase in the number of fair
  


20   housing investigations that we've closed at this
  


21   point this year compared to last year.  So, we
  


22   are -- we're not just getting more inquiries,
  


23   we're closing and completing more of those
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 1   investigations for fair housing.
  


 2          And, you know, I don't only focus on a
  


 3   particular area because it's Fair Housing Month.
  


 4   I just wanted to note that, that a lot of that,
  


 5   the stuff that Virgil and his team have been
  


 6   doing, I think, have shown that they are
  


 7   effective, and that we are making individuals
  


 8   aware of their fair housing rights throughout the
  


 9   state.
  


10          So, unless there's any questions about the
  


11   monthly report, I'll go ahead and turn it over to
  


12   Virgil to talk about some of the External
  


13   Affairs.
  


14               MR. GILES:  Thank you, Tim.
  


15          Excuse me.  As Tim mentioned, April for
  


16   External Affairs was Fair Housing Month, and we
  


17   had a host of training -- trainings as well as
  


18   activities for the month, and I will just go over
  


19   a real high-level overview, and if you have any
  


20   questions, I'll take them at the end.
  


21          One of our big ones was we had a fair
  


22   housing training with IHCDA on Friday, April 9th,
  


23   and that training with the whole IHCDA staff as
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 1   well as Board, and they also recorded that event
  


 2   as well.  We had over a hundred people watch
  


 3   live, and as I stated, they recorded it as well,
  


 4   so those who couldn't attend it, they could
  


 5   record that -- watch that recording; excuse me.
  


 6          And then on April 12th we had a fair
  


 7   housing panel, where we partnered with HUD, and
  


 8   the main speaker, our keynote speaker, was Lon
  


 9   Meltesen, who is the Regional Director for HUD,
  


10   and we partnered with IHCDA, where they provided
  


11   financial resources for those who were having
  


12   difficulties with their mortgage and rent.
  


13          And on April 14th, we had an interview
  


14   with Fox TV 59 as it relates to fair housing, so
  


15   I will let the Board know when that's going to be
  


16   posted or airing.  That should be aired within
  


17   the next two weeks.  They want to do a follow-up
  


18   interview as well, so we're in a little bit of a
  


19   holding pattern to see if we can meet their
  


20   request to do another interview.
  


21          And on April 10th, we had a radio
  


22   interview with Harande AM 1310.  That was also
  


23   fair housing, where we had a claimant come on
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 1   with us as well as someone from the community, a
  


 2   Mr. D. Ross, and so, he prevented -- he provided;
  


 3   excuse me -- information on his program as it
  


 4   relates to fair housing on the east side.
  


 5          And for the -- and I just wanted to note
  


 6   for the fair housing panel, we had close to a
  


 7   hundred people watch that live, and we had 25
  


 8   people review the recorded taping of the fair
  


 9   housing panel, virtual fair housing panel that we
  


10   did with IHCDA and HUD.
  


11          And as far as social media, we've had a --
  


12   as Tim mentioned a little bit, we've had just a
  


13   great presence for the month of March and April,
  


14   because March was Disability Month and April
  


15   being Fair Housing Month, and we partnered with
  


16   the Governor's Council on Disability as well as
  


17   IHCDA, and so, they shared a lot of our
  


18   information, so we had a lot -- we had a large
  


19   following for both of those months and -- as far
  


20   as them sharing our content.
  


21          And let's see, make sure I'm not
  


22   forgetting anything.  No, that's it.  If you have
  


23   any questions, I'll take them at this time.  If
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 1   not, I'll turn it back over to Tim.  And if you
  


 2   guys want me to come in the future and if there's
  


 3   something specific that you want me to report on,
  


 4   just let me know, and I'll provide that
  


 5   information for you.  Excuse me.
  


 6               MR. SCHULTZ:  Virgil, real quickly,
  


 7   the presentation with HUD, you mentioned that was
  


 8   recorded, so that's something that anybody can
  


 9   visit our Web site and review; is that correct?
  


10               MR. GILES:  Yes, it is on our Web
  


11   site.  If you go to our main page and go over to
  


12   the right, and there's a box that says, "Virtual
  


13   Presentations."  If you click on that, it'll take
  


14   you right to the presentation.  It's the one at
  


15   the very top.
  


16               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you for
  


17   sharing that.  I have one question.
  


18               MR. GILES:  Yes.
  


19               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  And maybe it's
  


20   not for today, it could be for future meetings,
  


21   but would love to know the types of questions
  


22   that you're seeing an abundance of in the
  


23   community or, you know, virtually in the
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 1   community as you are meeting.  I think that
  


 2   that's something that we as a Commission have
  


 3   enjoyed learning more about is the types of
  


 4   questions and the types of issues that you're
  


 5   hearing about.  Just anecdotally, it could be
  


 6   helpful for us to kind of understand that.
  


 7               MR. GILES:  Okay.  And a lot of those
  


 8   questions, those come in directly to Tim, and Tim
  


 9   would share those with us.  Every now and then
  


10   the community will reach out on social media with
  


11   questions, but a lot of times they'll come in
  


12   directly through Tim's area.
  


13               COMM. BLACKBURN:  And I have a
  


14   question.
  


15               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn; sorry.
  


16               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Yes.  A day or two
  


17   ago there was a Zoom call to discuss the quality
  


18   of life issues in Indianapolis and Marion County,
  


19   which was disrupted with noise and questions and
  


20   disrespectful comments.  My question to you is
  


21   whether or not you experienced -- over the period
  


22   of time you have been doing the virtual convening
  


23   of citizens, you have experienced anything of
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 1   that nature.
  


 2               MR. GILES:  Comm. Blackburn, no.  A
  


 3   lot of our virtual presentations are communicated
  


 4   one way, so they can't respond verbally.  They
  


 5   can't really -- they respond with or ask
  


 6   questions in a virtual chat, and those have been
  


 7   very professional and respectful.
  


 8               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Therein is the
  


 9   solution.  Thank you.
  


10               MR. SCHULTZ:  Yeah, we've -- many of
  


11   those virtual sessions are set up in such a way
  


12   that only people who are designated as a
  


13   presenter can actually have their camera show up
  


14   on screen or be able to offer audio response.
  


15   So, we're always mindful of the -- you know, it's
  


16   really a security thing more than anything,
  


17   because you absolutely don't want something to
  


18   come up that's inappropriate.  But Virgil's
  


19   team's been really great about setting those up
  


20   so we don't have to worry about that.
  


21               MR. GILES:  And even if someone did
  


22   say something or, you know, provided any type of
  


23   profanity or anything derogative, we could bind
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 1   those or delete those chats before anyone can see
  


 2   it --
  


 3               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Great.
  


 4               MR. GILES:  -- because the moderator
  


 5   has to approve it once reaches -- once it's
  


 6   inputted, she approves it, and once she approves
  


 7   it, then it's shown.
  


 8               MR. SCHULTZ:  And if I may, I did
  


 9   forget to mention one item on my list.  I know
  


10   that the Commission is always interested to hear
  


11   about our fair housing testing program.  That has
  


12   continued to move forward in both the drafting of
  


13   complaints and investigation, but also our new
  


14   contract with our vendor for that program, we are
  


15   starting new testing.
  


16          I actually had an opportunity to sit in on
  


17   the training for the individuals who work with
  


18   the vendor who do the testing.  It was very
  


19   interesting, you know, the kind of the list of
  


20   questions they go through, the kind of
  


21   information they're asking for, and we're just
  


22   very excited to be able to do another round of
  


23   testing with that vendor, and, of course, as that
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 1   moves forward and we start getting the results
  


 2   from those testing -- tests, we will convey the
  


 3   results to the Commission.
  


 4               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Are there
  


 5   any other questions from any Commissioners?
  


 6                     (No response.)
  


 7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Hearing
  


 8   none --
  


 9               MR. SCHULTZ:  Thank you.
  


10               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  -- thank you for
  


11   such a thorough presentation, and thanks for --
  


12               MR. GILES:  You're welcome.
  


13               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  -- keeping us
  


14   updated.
  


15               MR. GILES:  You're welcome.
  


16               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I feel like the
  


17   agency report gets deeper in its information at
  


18   every new approach, and I definitely appreciate
  


19   that, and I believe it's in line with what this
  


20   Commission has been asking for over time, and I
  


21   just commend -- I commend the staff on making it
  


22   better and better each time, so thank you.
  


23               MR. GILES:  You're welcome.  And as I
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 1   stated, Chairman Slash, if you want me to come
  


 2   back monthly, I can, and provide reports.
  


 3               MR. SCHULTZ:  Well, I want you to
  


 4   come, Virgil.
  


 5               MR. GILES:  That's fine.  That's
  


 6   fine.
  


 7               MR. SCHULTZ:  I don't want to tell
  


 8   them what your team is doing.  I want you to tell
  


 9   them.
  


10               MR. GILES:  Okay.  That's fine.
  


11   That's no problem at all.  I'll gladly come back.
  


12               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


13               MR. GILES:  Thank you.
  


14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  At this
  


15   time, we'll move on to Old Business.  I'm glad,
  


16   again, to have a quorum today.
  


17          Vice-Chair Ramos, you heard the -- you
  


18   have a decision on the Coffman versus Castlebury
  


19   Apartments.  That's HOse20030111.
  


20               COMM. RAMOS:  Chair Slash, I
  


21   recommend to uphold the Director's findings of no
  


22   reasonable and no probable cause.
  


23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
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 1          Is there a motion?
  


 2               COMM. BLACKBURN:  I move -- this is
  


 3   Comm. Blackburn.  I move that we accept the
  


 4   recommendation of Comm. Ramos.
  


 5               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


 6          Is there a second?
  


 7               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second.
  


 8               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  That's
  


 9   Comm. Harrington.  Thank you.
  


10          Shall we call the roll?
  


11               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?
  


12               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Comm. Blackburn,
  


13   aye.
  


14               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?
  


15               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye,
  


16   Comm. Harrington.
  


17               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?
  


18               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.
  


19               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?
  


20               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.
  


21               MR. SCHULTZ:  And Chair Slash?
  


22               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.
  


23               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,
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 1   five-zero.
  


 2               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


 3          We have new issues for us today.  We have
  


 4   a little bit more Old Business.  We have two
  


 5   motions for a definite statement.  Is there
  


 6   anything that you'd like to add here prior to us
  


 7   considering the two cases, Deputy Director
  


 8   Schultz?
  


 9               MR. SCHULTZ:  Nothing to add beyond
  


10   the motions submitted by the respondents.
  


11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.
  


12          In the very first case, it's Case
  


13   No. HOha21030092.  Is there a motion from the
  


14   Commission?  Here we have an opportunity to make
  


15   a decision to grant, deny, or to amend, I
  


16   believe.
  


17               MR. SCHULTZ:  Modify.
  


18               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Modify.  Thank
  


19   you.
  


20               MR. SCHULTZ:  The -- yes.
  


21               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  So, in the first
  


22   case, HOha21030092, is there a motion from any
  


23   Commissioner?
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 1               COMM. RAMOS:  Comm. Ramos, I
  


 2   recommend that we approve the motion to provide a
  


 3   more definitive statement.
  


 4               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


 5          Is there a second?
  


 6                     (No response.)
  


 7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I believe I can
  


 8   second myself.
  


 9               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second.
  


10               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you,
  


11   Comm. Harrington.
  


12          Is there any discussion?
  


13                     (No response.)
  


14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Hearing
  


15   none, shall we call the roll?
  


16               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?
  


17               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Comm. Blackburn,
  


18   aye.
  


19               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?
  


20               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.
  


21               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?
  


22               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.
  


23               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?
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 1               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.
  


 2               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?
  


 3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.
  


 4               MR. SCHULTZ:  The motion passes,
  


 5   five-zero.  If I may, there's also a requirement
  


 6   that the Commission fix the time in which the
  


 7   Complainant must comply with this motion.
  


 8               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Yes.  And so,
  


 9   with that, we tend to give somewhere between 15
  


10   and 30 days.  This one looks like there's some
  


11   clarity.  I would like to recommend that it's 30
  


12   days.  Is there a motion or an amendment to my
  


13   motion?
  


14               MR. SCHULTZ:  Point of clarification.
  


15   Was that a motion to affix 30 days for
  


16   compliance?
  


17               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  That's my
  


18   recommendation.  I was hoping that a Commissioner
  


19   would choose to move around that somewhere.
  


20               COMM. RAMOS:  I motion to accept the
  


21   30-day recommendation.
  


22               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Is there a --
  


23               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second.
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 1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  -- second?
  


 2               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second.
  


 3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


 4          Is there any discussion?
  


 5                     (No response.)
  


 6               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Hearing none,
  


 7   shall we call the roll?
  


 8               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?
  


 9               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.
  


10               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?
  


11               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.
  


12               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?
  


13               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.
  


14               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?
  


15               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.
  


16               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?
  


17               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.
  


18               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,
  


19   five-zero.  And if I may, before moving on to the
  


20   next one, if -- it's at the discretion of the
  


21   moving member of the Commission, but you may move
  


22   to both accept or -- well, accept a motion for a
  


23   more definite statement and assign the time







23


  
 1   period to comply at the same time, if you choose.
  


 2   That's at the discretion of the moving member of
  


 3   the Commission.
  


 4               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Vice-Chair Ramos?
  


 5               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.
  


 6               MR. SCHULTZ:  No, no, I'm sorry; I
  


 7   wasn't -- that was not a motion.  That was just
  


 8   a --
  


 9               COMM. RAMOS:  Recommendation.
  


10               MR. SCHULTZ:  That's just point -- I
  


11   was pointing out that in the future, you can
  


12   combine both of those items into one motion.
  


13               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you for the
  


14   clarity.
  


15          Okay.  Well, we have one more, so it's a
  


16   great time for that today.  So, the next motion
  


17   for a more definite statement is in
  


18   Case PAra20080737.
  


19          Is there a motion from a Commissioner?
  


20               COMM. RAMOS:  Comm. Ramos, I would
  


21   recommend that we -- motion to approve the
  


22   definite statement, allowing 30 days' time to
  


23   receive the updated statement.
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 1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Is there a
  


 2   second?
  


 3               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Comm. Blackburn, I
  


 4   second.
  


 5               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


 6          Is there any discussion?
  


 7                     (No response.)
  


 8               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Seeing none or
  


 9   hearing none, shall we call the roll?
  


10               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?
  


11               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.
  


12               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?
  


13               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.
  


14               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?
  


15               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.
  


16               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?
  


17               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.
  


18               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?
  


19               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.
  


20               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,
  


21   five-zero.
  


22               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


23          Okay.  Moving on to New Business, we do
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 1   have two cases to appoint this month, and I'm
  


 2   going to do as best I can by just looking through
  


 3   what I see on my screen.  In the case of
  


 4   Hoff versus Chrysler (FCA US LLC), that is Case
  


 5   No. EMha19120634, and I will assign that to
  


 6   Comm. Harrington.
  


 7          The second case that we have is the case
  


 8   of Russell versus Hyatt Regency Indianapolis.
  


 9   That is case PAra20040171, and I'll appoint that
  


10   to Comm. Tolliver.
  


11          Okay.  We'll now move to Review of ALJ
  


12   Decisions and Orders.  Is there any insight
  


13   provided on these cases today?
  


14               MR. SCHULTZ:  So, would you like me
  


15   to read the summary, Chair Slash?
  


16               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  If you would.
  


17               MR. SCHULTZ:  Okay.  In the first
  


18   case, ICRC -- well, I'm not sure if it's really
  


19   appropriate in my capacity as the Deputy Director
  


20   to present this case.
  


21               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.
  


22               MR. SCHULTZ:  I mean this isn't --
  


23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Then I'll read
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 1   them, and if we have discussion or concern, we'll
  


 2   go from there.  So, in the first case, ICRC &
  


 3   Randolph versus Kinzie Realty Corporation &
  


 4   Tiberon Trails Apartments, HOha2007020231, the
  


 5   ALJ dismissed the Indiana Fair Housing Act claim
  


 6   based on a Notice of Election.  The Indiana Civil
  


 7   Rights claim remains in the administrative forum.
  


 8   The objection period in the matter has closed.
  


 9   The parties have filed a Notice of Waiver for the
  


10   60 days requirement.
  


11          At this time, do we need to affirm this,
  


12   Deputy Director Schultz, affirm, amend or remand?
  


13               MR. SCHULTZ:  Yes.  These are -- all
  


14   of these items are up for affirm, remand or
  


15   vacate.
  


16               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


17          Is there a motion from the Commission?
  


18               COMM. HARRINGTON:  This is
  


19   Comm. Harrington.  I move that we affirm.
  


20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


21          Is there a second?
  


22               COMM. TOLLIVER:  I'll second.
  


23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
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 1          Is there any discussion?
  


 2                    (No response.)
  


 3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Shall we
  


 4   call the roll?
  


 5               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?
  


 6               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.
  


 7               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?
  


 8               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.
  


 9               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Jackson?  Oh, I'm
  


10   sorry.  Comm. Tolliver?
  


11               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.
  


12               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?
  


13               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.
  


14               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?
  


15               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.
  


16               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,
  


17   five-zero.
  


18               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


19          The next case looks like an additional
  


20   piece of that same one, but ICRC & Randolph
  


21   versus Kinzie Realty Corp. & Tiberon Trails
  


22   Apartments, HOha2007020231.  The ALJ dismissed
  


23   the Indiana Civil Rights claim based on the
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 1   Notice of Election.  The objection period in this
  


 2   matter has closed.
  


 3          Is there a motion to affirm, amend or
  


 4   vacate this one?
  


 5               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Comm. Harrington,
  


 6   I move to affirm.
  


 7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


 8          Is there a second?
  


 9               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Comm. Blackburn, I
  


10   affirm.
  


11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  We'll
  


12   count you as a second.  Thank you.
  


13          Shall we call the roll?
  


14               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?
  


15               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.
  


16               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?
  


17               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.
  


18               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?
  


19               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.
  


20               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?
  


21               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.
  


22               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?
  


23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.
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 1               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,
  


 2   five-zero.
  


 3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


 4          The next case, ICRC versus Real America
  


 5   Management, Case HOha19110612.  The ALJ has
  


 6   dismissed the Indiana Fair Housing Act claim
  


 7   based on a notice of Election.  The objection
  


 8   period with this matter has closed.
  


 9          Is there a motion to affirm, amend or
  


10   vacate this decision -- I'm sorry -- this
  


11   dismissal?
  


12               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Comm. Harrington,
  


13   I move to affirm the dismissal.
  


14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


15          Is there a second?
  


16               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn seconds.
  


17               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


18          Is there any discussion?
  


19                     (No response.)
  


20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Shall we
  


21   call the roll?
  


22               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?
  


23               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.
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 1               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?
  


 2               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.
  


 3               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?
  


 4               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.
  


 5               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?
  


 6               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.
  


 7               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?
  


 8               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.
  


 9               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,
  


10   five-zero.
  


11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  We're
  


12   not about, but close to the halfway point here
  


13   with a lot of these cases.  The ALJ has been
  


14   busy.  The next one, ICRC versus Gene B. Glick
  


15   Properties, Case HOha20030148.  The ALJ dismissed
  


16   the Indiana Fair Housing Act claim based on a
  


17   Notice of Election.  The objection period on this
  


18   matter has closed.
  


19          Is there a motion to affirm, amend or
  


20   vacate this dismissal?
  


21               COMM. BLACKBURN:  I move we affirm
  


22   the dismissal.
  


23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
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 1          Is there a second?
  


 2               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second.
  


 3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


 4          Is there any discussion?
  


 5                     (No response.)
  


 6               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Hearing none,
  


 7   shall we call the roll?
  


 8               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?
  


 9               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.
  


10               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?
  


11               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.
  


12               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?
  


13               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.
  


14               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?
  


15               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.
  


16               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?
  


17               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.
  


18               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,
  


19   five-zero.
  


20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


21          The next case, Coy versus Phoenix Grading,
  


22   Incorporated.  That's Case EMse16051200.  The ALJ
  


23   issued a default order and held a damages
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 1   hearing.  The objection period in this matter has
  


 2   closed.  So, the motion that we'd be looking for
  


 3   here is one to affirm, amend or vacate the ALJ's
  


 4   default order here, I believe.
  


 5          Is there a motion?
  


 6               COMM. RAMOS:  Motion to affirm,
  


 7   Ramos.
  


 8               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


 9          Is there a second?
  


10               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second.
  


11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  That
  


12   was Comm. Harrington.
  


13          Is there any discussion?
  


14                     (No response.)
  


15               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Hearing
  


16   none, shall we call the roll?
  


17               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?
  


18               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.
  


19               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?
  


20               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.
  


21               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?
  


22               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.
  


23               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?
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 1               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.
  


 2               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?
  


 3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.
  


 4               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,
  


 5   five-zero, and I think we're officially at the
  


 6   halfway point.
  


 7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  This is a
  


 8   marathon.  I thank everyone for hanging in there
  


 9   and for your due diligence and participation here
  


10   today.
  


11          The next case is Lester versus Pharmakon
  


12   Long Term Care Pharmacy, Inc.  The ALJ -- we
  


13   don't have a case number on this one.  The ALJ
  


14   issued a default order and held damages -- and
  


15   held a damages hearing.  The objection period has
  


16   also closed on this matter.
  


17          Is there a motion to affirm, amend or
  


18   vacate the default order?
  


19               COMM. HARRINGTON:  I move we affirm
  


20   the order.
  


21               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Is there a
  


22   second?
  


23               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn seconds
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 1   the order.
  


 2               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


 3          Is there any discussion?
  


 4               MR. SCHULTZ:  Just a point of
  


 5   clarification, Chair Slash.  Was that
  


 6   Comm. Harrington who made the motion?
  


 7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  It was.
  


 8               MR. SCHULTZ:  Thank you.
  


 9               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Hearing no
  


10   requests for discussion, shall we call the roll?
  


11               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?
  


12               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.
  


13               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?
  


14               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.
  


15               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?
  


16               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.
  


17               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?
  


18               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.
  


19               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?
  


20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.
  


21               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,
  


22   five-zero.
  


23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
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 1          The next case, ICRC & Pundt versus
  


 2   Cantwell, and that's Case No. HOra18110597.  The
  


 3   ALJ dismissed this matter after accepting the
  


 4   parties' settlement.  The objection period to
  


 5   this matter has closed.
  


 6          Is there a motion to affirm, amend or
  


 7   vacate the dismissal and acception [sic] of the
  


 8   parties' settlement?
  


 9               COMM. RAMOS:  Ramos, so moved.
  


10               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


11          Is there a second?
  


12               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second.
  


13               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


14          Is there any discussion?
  


15                    (No response.)
  


16               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Hearing none,
  


17   shall we call the roll?
  


18               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?
  


19               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.
  


20               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?
  


21               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.
  


22               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?
  


23               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.
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 1               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?
  


 2               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.
  


 3               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?
  


 4               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.
  


 5               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,
  


 6   five-zero, and a clarification.  Was that
  


 7   Comm. Harrington who offered the second for the
  


 8   motion?
  


 9               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I believe so, and
  


10   she's nodding her head, so yes.
  


11               MR. SCHULTZ:  Thank you.
  


12               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.
  


13          And the next case, ICRC versus Kinzie
  


14   Realty Corporation.  That's case HOrt20080264.
  


15   The ALJ dismissed the Indiana Fair Housing Act
  


16   claim and Indiana Civil Rights Law claim based on
  


17   a Notice of Election.  The objection period has
  


18   pass -- the objection period in this matter has
  


19   closed.
  


20          Is there a motion to affirm, amend or
  


21   vacate this dismissal?
  


22               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, I move
  


23   we affirm the dismissal.
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 1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


 2          Is there a second?
  


 3               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second.
  


 4               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


 5          Is there any discussion?
  


 6                     (No response.)
  


 7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Hearing none,
  


 8   shall we call the roll?
  


 9               MR. SCHULTZ:  And I apologize for
  


10   this, Chair Slash.  Can you confirm who offered
  


11   the second for the motion?
  


12               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Comm. Harrington.
  


13               MR. SCHULTZ:  I apologize,
  


14   Comm. Harrington.  I know it's you.  We just need
  


15   to make sure we maintain the record.
  


16               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Okay.
  


17               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?
  


18               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.
  


19               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?
  


20               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.
  


21               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?
  


22               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.
  


23               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?
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 1               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.
  


 2               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?
  


 3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.
  


 4               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,
  


 5   five-zero.
  


 6               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


 7          The next case is ICRC versus Herman Kittle
  


 8   Properties, Case No. HOha20060205.  The ALJ
  


 9   dismissed the Indiana Fair Housing Act claim
  


10   based on a Notice of Election.  Objection period
  


11   closes on April 30th, which is today, so no
  


12   action on this one, and we will -- this one will
  


13   move to next month, I believe.
  


14               MR. SCHULTZ:  That is correct.
  


15               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.
  


16          So, the next case is ICRC versus
  


17   Varin/River Point, LLC, and that is case
  


18   No. HOha15100734.  The ALJ conducted a hearing on
  


19   the merits and dismissed the matter.  The
  


20   objection period closes on April 30th, so there's
  


21   no action today.  We'll see that one next month.
  


22   And we just made it through that marathon.  Thank
  


23   you, everyone, for your participation.
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 1          So, the next set of cases that we have, we
  


 2   do have an AL -- a person from the ALJ's Office
  


 3   that is present.  Is there anyone who has
  


 4   anything that they'd like to offer before we move
  


 5   through this section?
  


 6               JUDGE ALLEN:  This is Michelle Allen,
  


 7   with the Office of Administrative Law
  


 8   Proceedings.  Just a reminder that these are
  


 9   decisions that typically disposed of a case by
  


10   agreement of the parties or otherwise didn't need
  


11   the Commission's approval, so I don't have any
  


12   specifics in regards to these cases, but if you
  


13   want me to do any research afterwards, I can
  


14   follow up with Commission members afterwards.
  


15               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


16          So, there's no action that is required on
  


17   these.  Do they need to be read for the record?
  


18   There's a lengthy amount as well.
  


19               MR. SCHULTZ:  No, I think the --
  


20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Objection.
  


21               MR. SCHULTZ:  -- the agenda serves as
  


22   part of the record, and to just add on to what
  


23   was offered, this is part of the standing order
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 1   that the Commission approved last year, where
  


 2   certain types of dismissals, such as when the
  


 3   Complainant withdraws or if a settlement is
  


 4   reached in an early stage in the case, these
  


 5   are -- the Commission granted OLAP [sic] the
  


 6   authority to dismiss those without a vote.
  


 7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  And I
  


 8   appreciate the clarity and the reminder on our
  


 9   order that we made last year.  I appreciate that.
  


10          So, moving on, we have some dates to
  


11   consider for the remainder of the year.  It was
  


12   very helpful for Commissioners to chime in on
  


13   this date, considering we would not have had a
  


14   quorum yet again in April.  Looking ahead, we've
  


15   got the dates of May 21st, June 18th, and
  


16   July 16th.  At this time, is there a Commissioner
  


17   that has concern or a recommendation for us to
  


18   consider other dates for those dates?
  


19               COMM. RAMOS:  Chair Slash,
  


20   Comm. Ramos.  The 18th of June is a conflict for
  


21   me.
  


22               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.
  


23          Are there other conflicts with June 18th?
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 1               MR. SCHULTZ:  If I may suggest, Chair
  


 2   Slash --
  


 3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Uh-huh.
  


 4               MR. SCHULTZ:  -- this is Tim
  


 5   Schultz -- if there's a conflict on that date,
  


 6   the Docket Clerk can follow up with the
  


 7   Commission members, find out if there's a date
  


 8   that works for all Commission members in June.
  


 9   If it ends up that's the only -- that Vice-Chair
  


10   Ramos is the only one who's unable to participate
  


11   on the 18th and there's additional conflicts on
  


12   other dates, we can advise you at that time, and
  


13   you can make a decision if you want to try to
  


14   make a change.
  


15               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I like that.
  


16   Let's follow that.  It's worked for us before.  I
  


17   love having this on our agenda so that we can
  


18   make sure that we're in the clear as we move
  


19   forward, so we can keep business moving.  So,
  


20   thank you, and that would be greatly appreciated.
  


21          Our next item that we have on our agenda
  


22   today is Election and Training.  So, I believe I
  


23   turn this over to you at this time, Tim.
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 1               MR. SCHULTZ:  Yes.  Thank you.
  


 2               COMM. BLACKBURN:  May I --
  


 3               MR. SCHULTZ:  Oh.
  


 4               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Oops.
  


 5               COMM. BLACKBURN:  May I, before you
  


 6   move on?  July 16th I won't be available.
  


 7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


 8          So, we should look at both June and July's
  


 9   dates when we are selecting new dates.
  


10               MR. SCHULTZ:  Okay.  And I do believe
  


11   the agency's Docket Clerk is in attendance, and
  


12   she will be reaching out to Commission members
  


13   about possible alternative dates.
  


14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


15               MR. SCHULTZ:  In regards to the
  


16   nomination and election of Chair and Vice-Chair,
  


17   we will be conducting this nomination and
  


18   election process with the following -- just
  


19   rules, to make sure everybody understands.
  


20   Especially given that we're in a virtual
  


21   environment, I thought it might be helpful just
  


22   to go through some of the basics here.
  


23          Obviously we'll be doing by voice, not by
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 1   ballot.  Nominations do not require a second.
  


 2   You can nominate and vote for yourself, and if
  


 3   there's more than one nomination for a position,
  


 4   the voting occurs in the order of nomination, and
  


 5   the first person with the required number of
  


 6   votes is then elected to that position.
  


 7          That's not -- I don't want anybody to
  


 8   think that's just stuff I made up.  That's
  


 9   Robert's Rules, but I thought it would be helpful
  


10   to put that out there at the beginning.
  


11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  We appreciate
  


12   your transparency.
  


13               MR. SCHULTZ:  I believe at this time,
  


14   Chair Slash, you may open the floor to
  


15   nominations.
  


16               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Sure.
  


17          At this time, I will open the floor to
  


18   nominations by starting and saying it's been an
  


19   honor and a pleasure to serve in this capacity as
  


20   Chair of the Indiana Civil Rights Commission for
  


21   the 2020-2021 year.
  


22          The floor is open.
  


23               COMM. HARRINGTON:  This is
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 1   Comm. Harrington.  I nominate Comm. Slash as
  


 2   Chair.  And do we just do one position at a time?
  


 3               MR. SCHULTZ:  That would be
  


 4   recommended.  So, at this time, are there any
  


 5   additional nominations for the Chair position?
  


 6                     (No response.)
  


 7               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash, at this
  


 8   time, we've received one nomination for the Chair
  


 9   position, and I do not believe any more
  


10   nominations are forthcoming.
  


11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  Would
  


12   you --
  


13               MR. SCHULTZ:  Before moving --
  


14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  -- prefer that we
  


15   do --
  


16               MR. SCHULTZ:  -- on to --
  


17               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Would you prefer
  


18   that we do both, and then do one vote, or how
  


19   would --
  


20               MR. SCHULTZ:  I would rec --
  


21               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  -- you like to
  


22   proceed?
  


23               MR. SCHULTZ:  If I may, I'd recommend







45


  
 1   that we conduct the vote on the nominated
  


 2   position first, and then move on to the next open
  


 3   position.
  


 4               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I will follow
  


 5   that lead.  Shall we call the roll?
  


 6               MR. SCHULTZ:  And I'll restate the
  


 7   nomination.  Comm. Harrington has nominated our
  


 8   current Chair Slash to be the Chair for the next
  


 9   year, so that would be, if it's affirmed, it's
  


10   effective immediately until the annual meeting
  


11   in 2022.  At this time, I will now call the roll.
  


12          Comm. Blackburn?
  


13               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Oh, that's a hearty
  


14   yes.
  


15               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?
  


16               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye -- or affirm.
  


17               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?
  


18               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.
  


19               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?
  


20               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.
  


21               MR. SCHULTZ:  And Chair Slash?
  


22               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.
  


23               MR. SCHULTZ:  The nomination passes,







46


  
 1   five-zero.  Chair Slash shall continue to be
  


 2   Chair of the Indiana Civil Rights Commission
  


 3   immediate -- effective immediately.
  


 4               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


 5               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Congratulations.
  


 6               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  It's
  


 7   an honor, and I look forward to serving with you
  


 8   all moving forward.
  


 9          At this time, we'll open the floor to
  


10   nominations for the office of Vice-Chair.
  


11               COMM. RAMOS:  I nominate myself.
  


12   I've enjoyed the position working with the
  


13   Commission and you, Vice -- or Chair Slash, if
  


14   it's approved, affirmed and agreeable to the rest
  


15   of the Commission.
  


16               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  The floor remains
  


17   open; however, it seems it's the will that we
  


18   have a sole nominee.
  


19               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash, at this
  


20   time, I recommend closing the floor to
  


21   nominations.  We have one nomination for the
  


22   Vice-Chair position, specifically, our current
  


23   Vice-Chair Ramos.
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 1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  At this
  


 2   time, we'll close the floor, and we shall call
  


 3   the roll.
  


 4               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?
  


 5               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Yes, yes.
  


 6               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?
  


 7               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.
  


 8               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?
  


 9               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.
  


10               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?
  


11               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.
  


12               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?
  


13               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.
  


14               MR. SCHULTZ:  Nomination passes,
  


15   five-zero.  Vice-Chair Slash continues to be the
  


16   Vice-Chair of the Indiana Civil Rights
  


17   Commission, effective immediately.
  


18               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I'd like to make
  


19   a correction to the record.  Vice-Chair Ramos
  


20   remains the Vice-Chair of the Indiana Civil
  


21   Rights Commission.
  


22               MR. SCHULTZ:  Oh, I'm sorry.  What
  


23   did I say?
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 1               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Slash.
  


 2               MR. SCHULTZ:  Oh.
  


 3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  It's late in the
  


 4   day and there's sun outside.
  


 5               MR. SCHULTZ:  Yeah.  So, my
  


 6   apologies.
  


 7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  At this
  


 8   time, that closes the nominations -- the
  


 9   elections for the 2021 year of the Commission.
  


10          We now -- I believe on our agenda, we have
  


11   Cause Data Analysis.  Do we need to push that
  


12   forward, or is there any description for the
  


13   record?
  


14               MR. SCHULTZ:  So, for the record,
  


15   that material is still being prepared.  I
  


16   apologize to the Commission.  I had hoped to have
  


17   it ready for today's discussion.  It's my intent
  


18   to have that material ready for the May
  


19   Commission meeting.
  


20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.
  


21          Okay.  With that being said, are there any
  


22   announcements?
  


23                     (No response.)
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 1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Hearing
  


 2   none, is there anyone here for public comment
  


 3   today?
  


 4                     (No response.)
  


 5               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.
  


 6               MR. SCHULTZ:  I'm not aware of any
  


 7   public comment pending at this time.
  


 8               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.
  


 9          And so, at this time, we will adjourn the
  


10   Indiana Civil Rights Commission at 3:19 p.m.
  


11                        -  -  -
             Thereupon, the proceedings of


12             April 30, 2021 were concluded
                  at 3:20 o'clock p.m.


13                        -  -  -
  


14
  


15
  


16
  


17
  


18
  


19
  


20
  


21
  


22
  


23
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            1                                   2:32 o'clock p.m.

                                                April 30, 2021

            2                        -  -  -



            3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I'll call this



            4   meeting to order at 2:32 p.m. on April 30th,



            5   2021, and we can begin with the announcement of



            6   the agenda.



            7               MR. SCHULTZ:  All right.  Well, good



            8   afternoon, everybody.  This is Tim Schultz,



            9   Deputy Director of the ICRC.  As far as the



           10   Commission today, we have a number of items.  We



           11   have one notice of finding appeal determination



           12   to be considered.  We have two motions for a more



           13   definite statement for consideration by the



           14   Commission today under Old -- those are under Old



           15   Business.



           16          Under New Business, we have two new NOF



           17   appeals to be assigned to Commission members for



           18   consideration.  Under Review of ALJ Decisions and



           19   Orders, we have a total of ten for consideration



           20   and action today, and then under Automatically



           21   Confirmed ALJ Decisions, we have six for the



           22   Commission's consideration.



           23          And then finally, even though there's two
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            1   items in the Election/Training/Other section of



            2   the agenda, the Data Analysis is not yet ready



            3   for the Commission -- to present to the



            4   Commission, but we do have nominations and



            5   elections of the Chair and Vice-Chair, and my



            6   only request is that when we get to that item,



            7   Chair Slash, I do have a couple of very simple



            8   items I want to mention before we move to the



            9   nomination and election.



           10               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.



           11          Okay.  At this time, I believe we have two



           12   separate months of meeting minutes that we have



           13   to vote on and approve, and so, I'd like to begin



           14   with February and do them in chronological order



           15   first.  Is there a motion to approve the



           16   February 2021 ICRC Commission meeting minutes?



           17               COMM. RAMOS:  So moved, Comm. Ramos.



           18               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



           19               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second,



           20   Comm. Harrington.



           21               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



           22          Shall we call the roll?



           23               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?
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            1               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, here.



            2               MR. SCHULTZ:  I'm sorry; was that an



            3   affirmative?



            4               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Yes, aye.



            5               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?



            6               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.



            7               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?



            8               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Approved.



            9               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?



           10               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.



           11               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?



           12               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.



           13               MR. SCHULTZ:  The motion passes,



           14   five-zero.



           15               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  Now



           16   for our second set of minutes -- thank you all



           17   for being here.  I appreciate the quorum.  Is



           18   there a motion to approve the March 2021 ICRC



           19   Commission meeting minutes?



           20               COMM. RAMOS:  So moved, Comm. Ramos.



           21               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



           22          Is there a second?



           23               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Second.
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            1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Comm. Tolliver.



            2               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?



            3               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Yes.



            4               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?



            5               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.



            6               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?



            7               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Approve.



            8               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?



            9               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.



           10               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?



           11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.



           12               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,



           13   five-zero.



           14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



           15          And we will now hear the ICRC Director's



           16   Report.  Commissioners, I believe we received



           17   them via e-mail a couple of days ago.



           18               MR. SCHULTZ:  And before I go into



           19   that, I do want to make sure -- we did send out a



           20   copy of the agency's Annual Report to all of the



           21   Commission members.  If you've not received that



           22   yet, please just send me an e-mail and we'll



           23   resend it, but hopefully you've all received it
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            1   by now.  A little housekeeping item there.



            2               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



            3               MR. SCHULTZ:  So, I'll go through



            4   some of these -- the agency numbers, but I did



            5   invite our Deputy Director of External Affairs,



            6   Mr. Virgil Giles, to present on the External



            7   Affairs activities that we've been doing.  I



            8   always try to go into some of that, but I'm sure



            9   he can do a much better job and provide more



           10   detail than I ever could, since that's where he



           11   lives.  So, I'll go ahead and get started on my



           12   portion, then I'll turn it over to Virgil.



           13          So, I did take an opportunity to review



           14   some of our numbers from March compared to March



           15   of 2020, and we are definitely, I think, moving



           16   towards a little more normalization in our



           17   operations.  The number of inquiries has gone up,



           18   number of inquiries that are drafted has gone up.



           19   Our ADR monetary settlement, you can see there,



           20   you know, seventy-seven and a half thousand



           21   dollars brought in via settlement.  That's



           22   compared to 41,000 in March of 2020, just to kind



           23   of give you some idea.
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            1          The number of files we're closing is also



            2   going back up.  We closed 29 files in March



            3   of 2020.  We closed 46 in March of this year.



            4   So, I'm glad to say that I think things are kind



            5   of getting back to normal for us, and hopefully



            6   it continues to do so.



            7          One thing I want to point out, because it



            8   is Fair Housing Month and Virgil's going to talk



            9   a little bit about some of the activities and



           10   training we did this month for fair housing, we



           11   have actually received about a 15 percent



           12   increase in the number of fair housing inquiries



           13   we received at this point this year compared to



           14   this point last year, so I think that our efforts



           15   to get the message out and get training out, I



           16   think they're being very successful.



           17          We've also -- you know, another comparison



           18   is we've closed more than 30 percent -- or we've



           19   had a 30 percent increase in the number of fair



           20   housing investigations that we've closed at this



           21   point this year compared to last year.  So, we



           22   are -- we're not just getting more inquiries,



           23   we're closing and completing more of those
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            1   investigations for fair housing.



            2          And, you know, I don't only focus on a



            3   particular area because it's Fair Housing Month.



            4   I just wanted to note that, that a lot of that,



            5   the stuff that Virgil and his team have been



            6   doing, I think, have shown that they are



            7   effective, and that we are making individuals



            8   aware of their fair housing rights throughout the



            9   state.



           10          So, unless there's any questions about the



           11   monthly report, I'll go ahead and turn it over to



           12   Virgil to talk about some of the External



           13   Affairs.



           14               MR. GILES:  Thank you, Tim.



           15          Excuse me.  As Tim mentioned, April for



           16   External Affairs was Fair Housing Month, and we



           17   had a host of training -- trainings as well as



           18   activities for the month, and I will just go over



           19   a real high-level overview, and if you have any



           20   questions, I'll take them at the end.



           21          One of our big ones was we had a fair



           22   housing training with IHCDA on Friday, April 9th,



           23   and that training with the whole IHCDA staff as
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            1   well as Board, and they also recorded that event



            2   as well.  We had over a hundred people watch



            3   live, and as I stated, they recorded it as well,



            4   so those who couldn't attend it, they could



            5   record that -- watch that recording; excuse me.



            6          And then on April 12th we had a fair



            7   housing panel, where we partnered with HUD, and



            8   the main speaker, our keynote speaker, was Lon



            9   Meltesen, who is the Regional Director for HUD,



           10   and we partnered with IHCDA, where they provided



           11   financial resources for those who were having



           12   difficulties with their mortgage and rent.



           13          And on April 14th, we had an interview



           14   with Fox TV 59 as it relates to fair housing, so



           15   I will let the Board know when that's going to be



           16   posted or airing.  That should be aired within



           17   the next two weeks.  They want to do a follow-up



           18   interview as well, so we're in a little bit of a



           19   holding pattern to see if we can meet their



           20   request to do another interview.



           21          And on April 10th, we had a radio



           22   interview with Harande AM 1310.  That was also



           23   fair housing, where we had a claimant come on
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            1   with us as well as someone from the community, a



            2   Mr. D. Ross, and so, he prevented -- he provided;



            3   excuse me -- information on his program as it



            4   relates to fair housing on the east side.



            5          And for the -- and I just wanted to note



            6   for the fair housing panel, we had close to a



            7   hundred people watch that live, and we had 25



            8   people review the recorded taping of the fair



            9   housing panel, virtual fair housing panel that we



           10   did with IHCDA and HUD.



           11          And as far as social media, we've had a --



           12   as Tim mentioned a little bit, we've had just a



           13   great presence for the month of March and April,



           14   because March was Disability Month and April



           15   being Fair Housing Month, and we partnered with



           16   the Governor's Council on Disability as well as



           17   IHCDA, and so, they shared a lot of our



           18   information, so we had a lot -- we had a large



           19   following for both of those months and -- as far



           20   as them sharing our content.



           21          And let's see, make sure I'm not



           22   forgetting anything.  No, that's it.  If you have



           23   any questions, I'll take them at this time.  If
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            1   not, I'll turn it back over to Tim.  And if you



            2   guys want me to come in the future and if there's



            3   something specific that you want me to report on,



            4   just let me know, and I'll provide that



            5   information for you.  Excuse me.



            6               MR. SCHULTZ:  Virgil, real quickly,



            7   the presentation with HUD, you mentioned that was



            8   recorded, so that's something that anybody can



            9   visit our Web site and review; is that correct?



           10               MR. GILES:  Yes, it is on our Web



           11   site.  If you go to our main page and go over to



           12   the right, and there's a box that says, "Virtual



           13   Presentations."  If you click on that, it'll take



           14   you right to the presentation.  It's the one at



           15   the very top.



           16               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you for



           17   sharing that.  I have one question.



           18               MR. GILES:  Yes.



           19               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  And maybe it's



           20   not for today, it could be for future meetings,



           21   but would love to know the types of questions



           22   that you're seeing an abundance of in the



           23   community or, you know, virtually in the
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            1   community as you are meeting.  I think that



            2   that's something that we as a Commission have



            3   enjoyed learning more about is the types of



            4   questions and the types of issues that you're



            5   hearing about.  Just anecdotally, it could be



            6   helpful for us to kind of understand that.



            7               MR. GILES:  Okay.  And a lot of those



            8   questions, those come in directly to Tim, and Tim



            9   would share those with us.  Every now and then



           10   the community will reach out on social media with



           11   questions, but a lot of times they'll come in



           12   directly through Tim's area.



           13               COMM. BLACKBURN:  And I have a



           14   question.



           15               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn; sorry.



           16               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Yes.  A day or two



           17   ago there was a Zoom call to discuss the quality



           18   of life issues in Indianapolis and Marion County,



           19   which was disrupted with noise and questions and



           20   disrespectful comments.  My question to you is



           21   whether or not you experienced -- over the period



           22   of time you have been doing the virtual convening



           23   of citizens, you have experienced anything of
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            1   that nature.



            2               MR. GILES:  Comm. Blackburn, no.  A



            3   lot of our virtual presentations are communicated



            4   one way, so they can't respond verbally.  They



            5   can't really -- they respond with or ask



            6   questions in a virtual chat, and those have been



            7   very professional and respectful.



            8               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Therein is the



            9   solution.  Thank you.



           10               MR. SCHULTZ:  Yeah, we've -- many of



           11   those virtual sessions are set up in such a way



           12   that only people who are designated as a



           13   presenter can actually have their camera show up



           14   on screen or be able to offer audio response.



           15   So, we're always mindful of the -- you know, it's



           16   really a security thing more than anything,



           17   because you absolutely don't want something to



           18   come up that's inappropriate.  But Virgil's



           19   team's been really great about setting those up



           20   so we don't have to worry about that.



           21               MR. GILES:  And even if someone did



           22   say something or, you know, provided any type of



           23   profanity or anything derogative, we could bind
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            1   those or delete those chats before anyone can see



            2   it --



            3               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Great.



            4               MR. GILES:  -- because the moderator



            5   has to approve it once reaches -- once it's



            6   inputted, she approves it, and once she approves



            7   it, then it's shown.



            8               MR. SCHULTZ:  And if I may, I did



            9   forget to mention one item on my list.  I know



           10   that the Commission is always interested to hear



           11   about our fair housing testing program.  That has



           12   continued to move forward in both the drafting of



           13   complaints and investigation, but also our new



           14   contract with our vendor for that program, we are



           15   starting new testing.



           16          I actually had an opportunity to sit in on



           17   the training for the individuals who work with



           18   the vendor who do the testing.  It was very



           19   interesting, you know, the kind of the list of



           20   questions they go through, the kind of



           21   information they're asking for, and we're just



           22   very excited to be able to do another round of



           23   testing with that vendor, and, of course, as that
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            1   moves forward and we start getting the results



            2   from those testing -- tests, we will convey the



            3   results to the Commission.



            4               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Are there



            5   any other questions from any Commissioners?



            6                     (No response.)



            7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Hearing



            8   none --



            9               MR. SCHULTZ:  Thank you.



           10               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  -- thank you for



           11   such a thorough presentation, and thanks for --



           12               MR. GILES:  You're welcome.



           13               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  -- keeping us



           14   updated.



           15               MR. GILES:  You're welcome.



           16               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I feel like the



           17   agency report gets deeper in its information at



           18   every new approach, and I definitely appreciate



           19   that, and I believe it's in line with what this



           20   Commission has been asking for over time, and I



           21   just commend -- I commend the staff on making it



           22   better and better each time, so thank you.



           23               MR. GILES:  You're welcome.  And as I
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            1   stated, Chairman Slash, if you want me to come



            2   back monthly, I can, and provide reports.



            3               MR. SCHULTZ:  Well, I want you to



            4   come, Virgil.



            5               MR. GILES:  That's fine.  That's



            6   fine.



            7               MR. SCHULTZ:  I don't want to tell



            8   them what your team is doing.  I want you to tell



            9   them.



           10               MR. GILES:  Okay.  That's fine.



           11   That's no problem at all.  I'll gladly come back.



           12               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



           13               MR. GILES:  Thank you.



           14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  At this



           15   time, we'll move on to Old Business.  I'm glad,



           16   again, to have a quorum today.



           17          Vice-Chair Ramos, you heard the -- you



           18   have a decision on the Coffman versus Castlebury



           19   Apartments.  That's HOse20030111.



           20               COMM. RAMOS:  Chair Slash, I



           21   recommend to uphold the Director's findings of no



           22   reasonable and no probable cause.



           23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
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            1          Is there a motion?



            2               COMM. BLACKBURN:  I move -- this is



            3   Comm. Blackburn.  I move that we accept the



            4   recommendation of Comm. Ramos.



            5               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



            6          Is there a second?



            7               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second.



            8               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  That's



            9   Comm. Harrington.  Thank you.



           10          Shall we call the roll?



           11               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?



           12               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Comm. Blackburn,



           13   aye.



           14               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?



           15               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye,



           16   Comm. Harrington.



           17               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?



           18               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.



           19               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?



           20               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.



           21               MR. SCHULTZ:  And Chair Slash?



           22               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.



           23               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,
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            1   five-zero.



            2               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



            3          We have new issues for us today.  We have



            4   a little bit more Old Business.  We have two



            5   motions for a definite statement.  Is there



            6   anything that you'd like to add here prior to us



            7   considering the two cases, Deputy Director



            8   Schultz?



            9               MR. SCHULTZ:  Nothing to add beyond



           10   the motions submitted by the respondents.



           11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.



           12          In the very first case, it's Case



           13   No. HOha21030092.  Is there a motion from the



           14   Commission?  Here we have an opportunity to make



           15   a decision to grant, deny, or to amend, I



           16   believe.



           17               MR. SCHULTZ:  Modify.



           18               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Modify.  Thank



           19   you.



           20               MR. SCHULTZ:  The -- yes.



           21               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  So, in the first



           22   case, HOha21030092, is there a motion from any



           23   Commissioner?
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            1               COMM. RAMOS:  Comm. Ramos, I



            2   recommend that we approve the motion to provide a



            3   more definitive statement.



            4               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



            5          Is there a second?



            6                     (No response.)



            7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I believe I can



            8   second myself.



            9               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second.



           10               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you,



           11   Comm. Harrington.



           12          Is there any discussion?



           13                     (No response.)



           14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Hearing



           15   none, shall we call the roll?



           16               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?



           17               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Comm. Blackburn,



           18   aye.



           19               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?



           20               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.



           21               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?



           22               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.



           23               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?
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            1               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.



            2               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?



            3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.



            4               MR. SCHULTZ:  The motion passes,



            5   five-zero.  If I may, there's also a requirement



            6   that the Commission fix the time in which the



            7   Complainant must comply with this motion.



            8               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Yes.  And so,



            9   with that, we tend to give somewhere between 15



           10   and 30 days.  This one looks like there's some



           11   clarity.  I would like to recommend that it's 30



           12   days.  Is there a motion or an amendment to my



           13   motion?



           14               MR. SCHULTZ:  Point of clarification.



           15   Was that a motion to affix 30 days for



           16   compliance?



           17               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  That's my



           18   recommendation.  I was hoping that a Commissioner



           19   would choose to move around that somewhere.



           20               COMM. RAMOS:  I motion to accept the



           21   30-day recommendation.



           22               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Is there a --



           23               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second.
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            1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  -- second?



            2               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second.



            3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



            4          Is there any discussion?



            5                     (No response.)



            6               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Hearing none,



            7   shall we call the roll?



            8               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?



            9               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.



           10               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?



           11               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.



           12               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?



           13               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.



           14               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?



           15               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.



           16               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?



           17               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.



           18               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,



           19   five-zero.  And if I may, before moving on to the



           20   next one, if -- it's at the discretion of the



           21   moving member of the Commission, but you may move



           22   to both accept or -- well, accept a motion for a



           23   more definite statement and assign the time
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            1   period to comply at the same time, if you choose.



            2   That's at the discretion of the moving member of



            3   the Commission.



            4               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Vice-Chair Ramos?



            5               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.



            6               MR. SCHULTZ:  No, no, I'm sorry; I



            7   wasn't -- that was not a motion.  That was just



            8   a --



            9               COMM. RAMOS:  Recommendation.



           10               MR. SCHULTZ:  That's just point -- I



           11   was pointing out that in the future, you can



           12   combine both of those items into one motion.



           13               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you for the



           14   clarity.



           15          Okay.  Well, we have one more, so it's a



           16   great time for that today.  So, the next motion



           17   for a more definite statement is in



           18   Case PAra20080737.



           19          Is there a motion from a Commissioner?



           20               COMM. RAMOS:  Comm. Ramos, I would



           21   recommend that we -- motion to approve the



           22   definite statement, allowing 30 days' time to



           23   receive the updated statement.
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            1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Is there a



            2   second?



            3               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Comm. Blackburn, I



            4   second.



            5               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



            6          Is there any discussion?



            7                     (No response.)



            8               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Seeing none or



            9   hearing none, shall we call the roll?



           10               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?



           11               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.



           12               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?



           13               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.



           14               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?



           15               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.



           16               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?



           17               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.



           18               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?



           19               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.



           20               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,



           21   five-zero.



           22               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



           23          Okay.  Moving on to New Business, we do
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            1   have two cases to appoint this month, and I'm



            2   going to do as best I can by just looking through



            3   what I see on my screen.  In the case of



            4   Hoff versus Chrysler (FCA US LLC), that is Case



            5   No. EMha19120634, and I will assign that to



            6   Comm. Harrington.



            7          The second case that we have is the case



            8   of Russell versus Hyatt Regency Indianapolis.



            9   That is case PAra20040171, and I'll appoint that



           10   to Comm. Tolliver.



           11          Okay.  We'll now move to Review of ALJ



           12   Decisions and Orders.  Is there any insight



           13   provided on these cases today?



           14               MR. SCHULTZ:  So, would you like me



           15   to read the summary, Chair Slash?



           16               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  If you would.



           17               MR. SCHULTZ:  Okay.  In the first



           18   case, ICRC -- well, I'm not sure if it's really



           19   appropriate in my capacity as the Deputy Director



           20   to present this case.



           21               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.



           22               MR. SCHULTZ:  I mean this isn't --



           23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Then I'll read
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            1   them, and if we have discussion or concern, we'll



            2   go from there.  So, in the first case, ICRC &



            3   Randolph versus Kinzie Realty Corporation &



            4   Tiberon Trails Apartments, HOha2007020231, the



            5   ALJ dismissed the Indiana Fair Housing Act claim



            6   based on a Notice of Election.  The Indiana Civil



            7   Rights claim remains in the administrative forum.



            8   The objection period in the matter has closed.



            9   The parties have filed a Notice of Waiver for the



           10   60 days requirement.



           11          At this time, do we need to affirm this,



           12   Deputy Director Schultz, affirm, amend or remand?



           13               MR. SCHULTZ:  Yes.  These are -- all



           14   of these items are up for affirm, remand or



           15   vacate.



           16               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



           17          Is there a motion from the Commission?



           18               COMM. HARRINGTON:  This is



           19   Comm. Harrington.  I move that we affirm.



           20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



           21          Is there a second?



           22               COMM. TOLLIVER:  I'll second.



           23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
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            1          Is there any discussion?



            2                    (No response.)



            3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Shall we



            4   call the roll?



            5               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?



            6               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.



            7               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?



            8               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.



            9               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Jackson?  Oh, I'm



           10   sorry.  Comm. Tolliver?



           11               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.



           12               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?



           13               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.



           14               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?



           15               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.



           16               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,



           17   five-zero.



           18               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



           19          The next case looks like an additional



           20   piece of that same one, but ICRC & Randolph



           21   versus Kinzie Realty Corp. & Tiberon Trails



           22   Apartments, HOha2007020231.  The ALJ dismissed



           23   the Indiana Civil Rights claim based on the
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            1   Notice of Election.  The objection period in this



            2   matter has closed.



            3          Is there a motion to affirm, amend or



            4   vacate this one?



            5               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Comm. Harrington,



            6   I move to affirm.



            7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



            8          Is there a second?



            9               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Comm. Blackburn, I



           10   affirm.



           11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  We'll



           12   count you as a second.  Thank you.



           13          Shall we call the roll?



           14               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?



           15               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.



           16               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?



           17               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.



           18               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?



           19               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.



           20               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?



           21               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.



           22               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?



           23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.
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            1               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,



            2   five-zero.



            3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



            4          The next case, ICRC versus Real America



            5   Management, Case HOha19110612.  The ALJ has



            6   dismissed the Indiana Fair Housing Act claim



            7   based on a notice of Election.  The objection



            8   period with this matter has closed.



            9          Is there a motion to affirm, amend or



           10   vacate this decision -- I'm sorry -- this



           11   dismissal?



           12               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Comm. Harrington,



           13   I move to affirm the dismissal.



           14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



           15          Is there a second?



           16               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn seconds.



           17               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



           18          Is there any discussion?



           19                     (No response.)



           20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Shall we



           21   call the roll?



           22               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?



           23               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.
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            1               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?



            2               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.



            3               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?



            4               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.



            5               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?



            6               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.



            7               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?



            8               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.



            9               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,



           10   five-zero.



           11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  We're



           12   not about, but close to the halfway point here



           13   with a lot of these cases.  The ALJ has been



           14   busy.  The next one, ICRC versus Gene B. Glick



           15   Properties, Case HOha20030148.  The ALJ dismissed



           16   the Indiana Fair Housing Act claim based on a



           17   Notice of Election.  The objection period on this



           18   matter has closed.



           19          Is there a motion to affirm, amend or



           20   vacate this dismissal?



           21               COMM. BLACKBURN:  I move we affirm



           22   the dismissal.



           23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
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            1          Is there a second?



            2               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second.



            3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



            4          Is there any discussion?



            5                     (No response.)



            6               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Hearing none,



            7   shall we call the roll?



            8               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?



            9               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.



           10               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?



           11               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.



           12               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?



           13               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.



           14               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?



           15               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.



           16               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?



           17               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.



           18               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,



           19   five-zero.



           20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



           21          The next case, Coy versus Phoenix Grading,



           22   Incorporated.  That's Case EMse16051200.  The ALJ



           23   issued a default order and held a damages
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            1   hearing.  The objection period in this matter has



            2   closed.  So, the motion that we'd be looking for



            3   here is one to affirm, amend or vacate the ALJ's



            4   default order here, I believe.



            5          Is there a motion?



            6               COMM. RAMOS:  Motion to affirm,



            7   Ramos.



            8               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



            9          Is there a second?



           10               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second.



           11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  That



           12   was Comm. Harrington.



           13          Is there any discussion?



           14                     (No response.)



           15               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Hearing



           16   none, shall we call the roll?



           17               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?



           18               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.



           19               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?



           20               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.



           21               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?



           22               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.



           23               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?

�







                                                                33







            1               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.



            2               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?



            3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.



            4               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,



            5   five-zero, and I think we're officially at the



            6   halfway point.



            7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  This is a



            8   marathon.  I thank everyone for hanging in there



            9   and for your due diligence and participation here



           10   today.



           11          The next case is Lester versus Pharmakon



           12   Long Term Care Pharmacy, Inc.  The ALJ -- we



           13   don't have a case number on this one.  The ALJ



           14   issued a default order and held damages -- and



           15   held a damages hearing.  The objection period has



           16   also closed on this matter.



           17          Is there a motion to affirm, amend or



           18   vacate the default order?



           19               COMM. HARRINGTON:  I move we affirm



           20   the order.



           21               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Is there a



           22   second?



           23               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn seconds
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            1   the order.



            2               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



            3          Is there any discussion?



            4               MR. SCHULTZ:  Just a point of



            5   clarification, Chair Slash.  Was that



            6   Comm. Harrington who made the motion?



            7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  It was.



            8               MR. SCHULTZ:  Thank you.



            9               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Hearing no



           10   requests for discussion, shall we call the roll?



           11               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?



           12               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.



           13               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?



           14               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.



           15               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?



           16               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.



           17               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?



           18               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.



           19               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?



           20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.



           21               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,



           22   five-zero.



           23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
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            1          The next case, ICRC & Pundt versus



            2   Cantwell, and that's Case No. HOra18110597.  The



            3   ALJ dismissed this matter after accepting the



            4   parties' settlement.  The objection period to



            5   this matter has closed.



            6          Is there a motion to affirm, amend or



            7   vacate the dismissal and acception [sic] of the



            8   parties' settlement?



            9               COMM. RAMOS:  Ramos, so moved.



           10               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



           11          Is there a second?



           12               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second.



           13               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



           14          Is there any discussion?



           15                    (No response.)



           16               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Hearing none,



           17   shall we call the roll?



           18               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?



           19               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.



           20               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?



           21               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.



           22               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?



           23               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.
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            1               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?



            2               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.



            3               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?



            4               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.



            5               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,



            6   five-zero, and a clarification.  Was that



            7   Comm. Harrington who offered the second for the



            8   motion?



            9               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I believe so, and



           10   she's nodding her head, so yes.



           11               MR. SCHULTZ:  Thank you.



           12               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.



           13          And the next case, ICRC versus Kinzie



           14   Realty Corporation.  That's case HOrt20080264.



           15   The ALJ dismissed the Indiana Fair Housing Act



           16   claim and Indiana Civil Rights Law claim based on



           17   a Notice of Election.  The objection period has



           18   pass -- the objection period in this matter has



           19   closed.



           20          Is there a motion to affirm, amend or



           21   vacate this dismissal?



           22               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, I move



           23   we affirm the dismissal.

�







                                                                37







            1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



            2          Is there a second?



            3               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second.



            4               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



            5          Is there any discussion?



            6                     (No response.)



            7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Hearing none,



            8   shall we call the roll?



            9               MR. SCHULTZ:  And I apologize for



           10   this, Chair Slash.  Can you confirm who offered



           11   the second for the motion?



           12               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Comm. Harrington.



           13               MR. SCHULTZ:  I apologize,



           14   Comm. Harrington.  I know it's you.  We just need



           15   to make sure we maintain the record.



           16               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Okay.



           17               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?



           18               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Blackburn, aye.



           19               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?



           20               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.



           21               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?



           22               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.



           23               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?
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            1               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.



            2               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?



            3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.



            4               MR. SCHULTZ:  Motion passes,



            5   five-zero.



            6               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



            7          The next case is ICRC versus Herman Kittle



            8   Properties, Case No. HOha20060205.  The ALJ



            9   dismissed the Indiana Fair Housing Act claim



           10   based on a Notice of Election.  Objection period



           11   closes on April 30th, which is today, so no



           12   action on this one, and we will -- this one will



           13   move to next month, I believe.



           14               MR. SCHULTZ:  That is correct.



           15               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.



           16          So, the next case is ICRC versus



           17   Varin/River Point, LLC, and that is case



           18   No. HOha15100734.  The ALJ conducted a hearing on



           19   the merits and dismissed the matter.  The



           20   objection period closes on April 30th, so there's



           21   no action today.  We'll see that one next month.



           22   And we just made it through that marathon.  Thank



           23   you, everyone, for your participation.
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            1          So, the next set of cases that we have, we



            2   do have an AL -- a person from the ALJ's Office



            3   that is present.  Is there anyone who has



            4   anything that they'd like to offer before we move



            5   through this section?



            6               JUDGE ALLEN:  This is Michelle Allen,



            7   with the Office of Administrative Law



            8   Proceedings.  Just a reminder that these are



            9   decisions that typically disposed of a case by



           10   agreement of the parties or otherwise didn't need



           11   the Commission's approval, so I don't have any



           12   specifics in regards to these cases, but if you



           13   want me to do any research afterwards, I can



           14   follow up with Commission members afterwards.



           15               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



           16          So, there's no action that is required on



           17   these.  Do they need to be read for the record?



           18   There's a lengthy amount as well.



           19               MR. SCHULTZ:  No, I think the --



           20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Objection.



           21               MR. SCHULTZ:  -- the agenda serves as



           22   part of the record, and to just add on to what



           23   was offered, this is part of the standing order
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            1   that the Commission approved last year, where



            2   certain types of dismissals, such as when the



            3   Complainant withdraws or if a settlement is



            4   reached in an early stage in the case, these



            5   are -- the Commission granted OLAP [sic] the



            6   authority to dismiss those without a vote.



            7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  And I



            8   appreciate the clarity and the reminder on our



            9   order that we made last year.  I appreciate that.



           10          So, moving on, we have some dates to



           11   consider for the remainder of the year.  It was



           12   very helpful for Commissioners to chime in on



           13   this date, considering we would not have had a



           14   quorum yet again in April.  Looking ahead, we've



           15   got the dates of May 21st, June 18th, and



           16   July 16th.  At this time, is there a Commissioner



           17   that has concern or a recommendation for us to



           18   consider other dates for those dates?



           19               COMM. RAMOS:  Chair Slash,



           20   Comm. Ramos.  The 18th of June is a conflict for



           21   me.



           22               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.



           23          Are there other conflicts with June 18th?
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            1               MR. SCHULTZ:  If I may suggest, Chair



            2   Slash --



            3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Uh-huh.



            4               MR. SCHULTZ:  -- this is Tim



            5   Schultz -- if there's a conflict on that date,



            6   the Docket Clerk can follow up with the



            7   Commission members, find out if there's a date



            8   that works for all Commission members in June.



            9   If it ends up that's the only -- that Vice-Chair



           10   Ramos is the only one who's unable to participate



           11   on the 18th and there's additional conflicts on



           12   other dates, we can advise you at that time, and



           13   you can make a decision if you want to try to



           14   make a change.



           15               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I like that.



           16   Let's follow that.  It's worked for us before.  I



           17   love having this on our agenda so that we can



           18   make sure that we're in the clear as we move



           19   forward, so we can keep business moving.  So,



           20   thank you, and that would be greatly appreciated.



           21          Our next item that we have on our agenda



           22   today is Election and Training.  So, I believe I



           23   turn this over to you at this time, Tim.
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            1               MR. SCHULTZ:  Yes.  Thank you.



            2               COMM. BLACKBURN:  May I --



            3               MR. SCHULTZ:  Oh.



            4               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Oops.



            5               COMM. BLACKBURN:  May I, before you



            6   move on?  July 16th I won't be available.



            7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



            8          So, we should look at both June and July's



            9   dates when we are selecting new dates.



           10               MR. SCHULTZ:  Okay.  And I do believe



           11   the agency's Docket Clerk is in attendance, and



           12   she will be reaching out to Commission members



           13   about possible alternative dates.



           14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



           15               MR. SCHULTZ:  In regards to the



           16   nomination and election of Chair and Vice-Chair,



           17   we will be conducting this nomination and



           18   election process with the following -- just



           19   rules, to make sure everybody understands.



           20   Especially given that we're in a virtual



           21   environment, I thought it might be helpful just



           22   to go through some of the basics here.



           23          Obviously we'll be doing by voice, not by
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            1   ballot.  Nominations do not require a second.



            2   You can nominate and vote for yourself, and if



            3   there's more than one nomination for a position,



            4   the voting occurs in the order of nomination, and



            5   the first person with the required number of



            6   votes is then elected to that position.



            7          That's not -- I don't want anybody to



            8   think that's just stuff I made up.  That's



            9   Robert's Rules, but I thought it would be helpful



           10   to put that out there at the beginning.



           11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  We appreciate



           12   your transparency.



           13               MR. SCHULTZ:  I believe at this time,



           14   Chair Slash, you may open the floor to



           15   nominations.



           16               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Sure.



           17          At this time, I will open the floor to



           18   nominations by starting and saying it's been an



           19   honor and a pleasure to serve in this capacity as



           20   Chair of the Indiana Civil Rights Commission for



           21   the 2020-2021 year.



           22          The floor is open.



           23               COMM. HARRINGTON:  This is
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            1   Comm. Harrington.  I nominate Comm. Slash as



            2   Chair.  And do we just do one position at a time?



            3               MR. SCHULTZ:  That would be



            4   recommended.  So, at this time, are there any



            5   additional nominations for the Chair position?



            6                     (No response.)



            7               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash, at this



            8   time, we've received one nomination for the Chair



            9   position, and I do not believe any more



           10   nominations are forthcoming.



           11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  Would



           12   you --



           13               MR. SCHULTZ:  Before moving --



           14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  -- prefer that we



           15   do --



           16               MR. SCHULTZ:  -- on to --



           17               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Would you prefer



           18   that we do both, and then do one vote, or how



           19   would --



           20               MR. SCHULTZ:  I would rec --



           21               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  -- you like to



           22   proceed?



           23               MR. SCHULTZ:  If I may, I'd recommend
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            1   that we conduct the vote on the nominated



            2   position first, and then move on to the next open



            3   position.



            4               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I will follow



            5   that lead.  Shall we call the roll?



            6               MR. SCHULTZ:  And I'll restate the



            7   nomination.  Comm. Harrington has nominated our



            8   current Chair Slash to be the Chair for the next



            9   year, so that would be, if it's affirmed, it's



           10   effective immediately until the annual meeting



           11   in 2022.  At this time, I will now call the roll.



           12          Comm. Blackburn?



           13               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Oh, that's a hearty



           14   yes.



           15               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?



           16               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye -- or affirm.



           17               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?



           18               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.



           19               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?



           20               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.



           21               MR. SCHULTZ:  And Chair Slash?



           22               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.



           23               MR. SCHULTZ:  The nomination passes,
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            1   five-zero.  Chair Slash shall continue to be



            2   Chair of the Indiana Civil Rights Commission



            3   immediate -- effective immediately.



            4               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



            5               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Congratulations.



            6               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  It's



            7   an honor, and I look forward to serving with you



            8   all moving forward.



            9          At this time, we'll open the floor to



           10   nominations for the office of Vice-Chair.



           11               COMM. RAMOS:  I nominate myself.



           12   I've enjoyed the position working with the



           13   Commission and you, Vice -- or Chair Slash, if



           14   it's approved, affirmed and agreeable to the rest



           15   of the Commission.



           16               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  The floor remains



           17   open; however, it seems it's the will that we



           18   have a sole nominee.



           19               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash, at this



           20   time, I recommend closing the floor to



           21   nominations.  We have one nomination for the



           22   Vice-Chair position, specifically, our current



           23   Vice-Chair Ramos.
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            1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  At this



            2   time, we'll close the floor, and we shall call



            3   the roll.



            4               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Blackburn?



            5               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Yes, yes.



            6               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Harrington?



            7               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.



            8               MR. SCHULTZ:  Comm. Tolliver?



            9               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Aye.



           10               MR. SCHULTZ:  Vice-Chair Ramos?



           11               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.



           12               MR. SCHULTZ:  Chair Slash?



           13               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.



           14               MR. SCHULTZ:  Nomination passes,



           15   five-zero.  Vice-Chair Slash continues to be the



           16   Vice-Chair of the Indiana Civil Rights



           17   Commission, effective immediately.



           18               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I'd like to make



           19   a correction to the record.  Vice-Chair Ramos



           20   remains the Vice-Chair of the Indiana Civil



           21   Rights Commission.



           22               MR. SCHULTZ:  Oh, I'm sorry.  What



           23   did I say?
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            1               COMM. TOLLIVER:  Slash.



            2               MR. SCHULTZ:  Oh.



            3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  It's late in the



            4   day and there's sun outside.



            5               MR. SCHULTZ:  Yeah.  So, my



            6   apologies.



            7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  At this



            8   time, that closes the nominations -- the



            9   elections for the 2021 year of the Commission.



           10          We now -- I believe on our agenda, we have



           11   Cause Data Analysis.  Do we need to push that



           12   forward, or is there any description for the



           13   record?



           14               MR. SCHULTZ:  So, for the record,



           15   that material is still being prepared.  I



           16   apologize to the Commission.  I had hoped to have



           17   it ready for today's discussion.  It's my intent



           18   to have that material ready for the May



           19   Commission meeting.



           20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.



           21          Okay.  With that being said, are there any



           22   announcements?



           23                     (No response.)
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            1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Hearing



            2   none, is there anyone here for public comment



            3   today?



            4                     (No response.)



            5               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.



            6               MR. SCHULTZ:  I'm not aware of any



            7   public comment pending at this time.



            8               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.



            9          And so, at this time, we will adjourn the



           10   Indiana Civil Rights Commission at 3:19 p.m.



           11                        -  -  -

                          Thereupon, the proceedings of

           12             April 30, 2021 were concluded

                               at 3:20 o'clock p.m.

           13                        -  -  -
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